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Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
Darfon Electronics Corp.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Darfon Electronics Corp. (the
“Company”) and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related consolidated statements
of comprehensive income, changes in equity, and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2014 and
2013. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
did not audit the 2013 financial statements of Darfon Electronics Czech s.r.o., an indirect wholly owned
subsidiary. Total assets of Darfon Electronics Czech s.r.o. as of December 31, 2013, were NT$262,156
thousand, constituting 1.43% of consolidated total assets, and net sales were NT$501,810 thousand,
constituting 2.14% of consolidated net sales, in 2013. Those financial statements were audited by other
auditors, whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts
included for Darfon Electronics Czech s.r.o., is based solely on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the “Regulations Governing Auditing and Certification of
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants” and auditing standards generally accepted in the
Republic of China. Those regulations and standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits and the report of the other auditors provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the report of the other auditors, the consolidated financial
statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Darfon Electronics Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the
results of their consolidated financial performance and their consolidated cash flows for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013, in conformity with the “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Securities Issuers” and the International Financial Reporting Standards, International
Accounting Standards, IFRIC Interpretations and SIC Interpretations endorsed by the Financial
Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China.

KPMG, aTaiwan partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network
of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International
Cooperative ('KPMG International®), a Swiss entity.
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We have also audited the parent-company-only financial statements of Darfon Electronics Corp. as of and
for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, on which we have issued an unqualified opinion and a
modified unqualified opinion, respectively.

PHE

Taipei, Taiwan (the Republic of China)
March 16, 2015

Notes to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the consolidated financial position, results of
financial performance, and cash flows in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards, International
Accounting Standards, IFRIC Interpretations and SIC Interpretations endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the
Republic of China. The standards, procedures and practices to audit such financial statements are those generally accepted and
applied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the auditors’ report and the accompanying consolidated financial statements have been translated
into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict between the
English version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language
auditors’ report and consolidated financial statements shall prevail.



DARFON ELECTRONICS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2014 and 2013

(in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Assets December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (notes 6(1) & (19)) 3 808,617 1,042,547
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss—current
(notes 6(2) & (19)) 10,660 10,603
Awvailable-for-sale financial assets —current (notes 6(3) & (19)) 131,587 -
Notes and accounts receivable, net (notes 6(4) & (19)) 5,044,293 4,646,017
Accounts receivable from related parties (notes 6(4) & (19) and 7) 28,116 28,475
Other receivables (notes 6(4) & (19) and 8) 219,759 170,626
Other receivables from related parties (notes 6(4) & (19) and 7) - 27,172
Inventories (note 6(5)) 3,244,344 3,337,539
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1,446,989 1,279,093
Noncurrent assets held for sale, net (notes 6(6) and 11) 501.395 -
Total current assets 11.435.760 10,542.072
Noncurrent assets:
Available-for-sale financial assets—noncurrent (notes 6(3) & (19)) 6,000 127,153
Property, plant and equipment (notes 6(7) & (12) and 8) 6,381,370 7,192,048
Intangible assets (note 6(8})) 61,128 76,212
Deferred income tax assets (note 6(14)) 145,796 146,237
Refundable deposits (note 6(19)) 24,661 32,652
Prepaid pension cost—noncurrent (note 6(13)) 10,159 8,618
Long-term prepaid rents (note 6(12)) 71,514 98,624
Other noncurrent assets 67.592 50,873
Total noncurrent assets 6.768.220 7.732.417
Total assets $ _18.203,980 18,274,489

{Continued)



DARFON ELECTRONICS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2014 and 2013

(in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Liabilities and Equity

Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings (notes 6(9) & (19)
Notes and accounts payable (note 6(19))
Accounts payable to related parties (notes 6(19) and 7)
Other payables (notes 6(15) & (19))
Other payables to related parties (notes 6(19) and 7)
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term borrowings (notes 6(10) & (19) and 8)
Provisions —noncurrent (note 6(11))
Other noncurrent liabilities
Accrued pension liabilities (note 6(13))
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Equity attributable to shareholders of the
Company (note 6(15))

Common stock
Capital surplus—additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings:

Legal reserve

Special reserve

Unappropriated earnings

Total retained earnings

Other components of equity:

Foreign currency translation reserve

Unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-sale financial
assets

Total other components of equity
Equity attributable to shareholders of the Company
Non-controlling interests
Total equity
Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
$ 997,558 1,825,613
5,145,509 4,919,164
41,588 32,322
1,515,003 1,375,426
17,615 17,395
183,148 166.811
7.900.421 8.336.731
1,109,550 1,063,955
09,058 93,997
9,088 11,540
85,515 86.445
1.303.211 1.255.937
9.203.632 9.562.668
3,189,020 3,189,020
4,471,758 4,471,758
606,836 606,583
- 199,292
302.830 92.030
909.666 897.905
358,671 62,694
34,130 23.696
392.801 86,390
8.963.245 8.645.073
37.103 36,748
9.000.748 8.681.82]1
§ 18,203,980 18,274,489




DARFON ELECTRONICS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(in thousands of New Taiwan dollars, except earnings per share)

Net sales (notes 6(17) and 7)
Cost of sales (notes 6(5), (7}, (12), (13) & (15), 7 and 12)
Gross profit

Operating expenses (notes 6(4), (7), (8), (11), (12) (13) & (15), 7 and 12)

Selling
Administrative
Research and development
Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Non-operating income and expenses:
Other income (note 6(18))
Other gains and losses (notes 6(12) & (18) and 7)
Finance cost (note 6(18))
Total non-operating income and expenses
Income before income tax
Income tax expenses (note 6(14))
Net income
Other comprehensive income
Foreign currency translation differences (note 6(15))

Net change in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets

(note 6(15))

Actuarial gains (losses) on defined benefit plans (note 6(13))
Less: Income tax related to components of other comprehensive income

{note 6(14))
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
Total comprehensive income
Net income attributable to:
Shareholders of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Shareholders of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Earnings per share (in New Taiwan dollars) (note 6(16))
Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2014 2013
21,577,869 23,501,401
19.152.305 21,123,118

2.425.564 2.378.283

980,111 983,874
589,047 603,321
838.342 891,531
2.407.500 2.478.726
18.064 (100.443)
85,816 63,266
92,848 121,905
(84.137) (80.361)
94.527 104,810
112,591 4,367
(34.117) (523)
78.474 3,844
295,977 221,207
10,434 41,779
(3,094) 4,516
(516) 807
303.833 266,695
— 382,307 — 270,539
78,119 2,527
355 1.317
381,952 269,222
355 1317
— 382307 — 270,539
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DARFON ELECTRONICS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

2014 2013
Cash flows from (used in) operating activities:
Income before income tax $ 112,591 4,367
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 918,012 1,024,558
Amortization 56,750 36,594
Interest expense 84,137 80,361
Interest income (20,346) (12,843)
Impairment loss on accounts recetvable 643 560
Gain on disposal and retirement of property, plant and equipment, net (89,114) (36,941)
Reversal of impairment loss on non-financial assets - (279)
Unrealized foreign exchange loss 57.195 19.401
Subtotal 1.007.277 1.161.411
Changes in operating assets: '
Financial assets/liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (57 26,965
Notes and accounts receivable (398,919) 1,461,356
Accounts receivable from related parties 359 (591
Other receivables (46,210) (52,397}
Other receivables from related parties 27,172 (27,172)
Inventories 63,195 653,027
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (169.437) {497.542)
(493.897) 1,563.646
Changes in operating liabilities:
Notes and accounts payable 226,345 (1,250,594)
Accounts payable to related parties 9,266 4,770
Other payables 120,885 (227,178)
Other payables to related parties 220 2,109
Provision 5,061 (4,605)
Other current liabilities 16,337 (113,127)
Other noncurrent Habilities (5.960) 462
372,154 (1.588.163)
Total changes in operating assets and liabilities (121,743) (24.517)
Total adjustments 385,534 1.136,894
Cash generated from operations 998,125 1,141,261
Interest received 20,346 12,843
Interest paid (87,292) (79,934)
Income taxes paid (53.140) (79.635)
Net cash flows from operating activities 878,039 994,535

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



DARFON ELECTRONICS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

{in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Cash flows from (used in) investing activities:
Additions to property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Decrease in refundable deposits
Increase in other noncurrent assets
Increase in restricted cash in banks

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from (used in) financing activities:
Decrease in short-term borrowings
Increase in long-term borrowings
Repayment of long-term borrowings
Distribution of cash dividends
Acquisition of non-controlling interests

Net cash used in financing activities

Effects of exchange rate changes

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Cash paid for additions to property, plant and equipment:

Additions to property, plant and equipment
Plus (less): change in payables
Cash paid

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2014 2013
(376,355) (627,012)
157,176 92,979

7,991 7,682
(53,585) (46,586)
(2.923) (9.758)
(267.696) (582.695)
(828,055) (367,472)
1,106,585 409,220
(1,118,185) (375,610)
(63,780) (191,341)
: (1.900)
(903.435) (527.103)
59,162 (46,752)
(233,930) (162,015)
1.042.547 1.204.562

$ __808617 1,042,547

$ 394,043 603,153
(17.688) 23,859

$ 376358 __627,012



DARFON ELECTRONICS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

As of and for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
(amounts expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars
except for earnings per share information and unless otherwise noted)

1. Organization and business

Darfon Electronics Corporation (the “Company”) was incorporated on May 8, 1997, as a company
limited by shares under the laws of the Republic of China (“R.0.C.”). The address of the Company’s
registered office is No. 167, Shan-Ying Road, Gueishan, Taoyuan, Taiwan. In November 2007, the
Company’s shares were listed on Taiwan Stock Exchange.

The Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter jointly referred to as the “Consolidated Companies™) are
engaged in the manufacture and sale of human interface devices, power devices, integrated
components and materials, and green devices.

2. Anuthorization of the consolidated financial statements

These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issuance by the Board of Directors on
March 16, 2015,

3. New accounting standards and interpretations not yet adopted

(1) International Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting Standards, IFRIC
Interpretations and SIC Interpretations (collectively “IFRSs™) endorsed by the Financial
Supervisory Commission of the R.Q.C. (FSC) but not yet in effect

According to Ruling No. 1030010325 issued by the FSC on April 3, 2014, starting from 2015,
companies with shares listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange or traded on the Taipei Exchange or
Emerging Stock Market are required to prepare their financial statements in accordance with the
2013 IFRSs endorsed by the FSC (2013 Taiwan-IFRSs). IFRS 9 Financial Instruments is
excluded from the 2013 Taiwan-IFRSs.

The new or amended standards and interpretations issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (“IASB”) and endorsed by the FSC but not yet in effect are as follows:

Effective date per
New or amended standards and interpretations IASB
» Amendments to IFRS 1 Limited Exemption from Comparative IFRS 7 July 1,2010
Disclosures for First-time Adopters
» Amendments to IFRS 1 Severe Hyperinflation and Removal of Fixed July 1, 2011
Dates for First-time Adopters
» Amendments to IFRS 1 Government Loans January 1, 2013

+ Amendments to IFRS 7 Disclosure — Transfers of Financial Assets July 1, 2011



2
DARFON ELECTRONICS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

A Effective date per
New or amended standards and interpretations . IASB
+ Amendments to IFRS 7 Disclosure — Offsetting Financial Assets and January 1, 2013
Financial Liabilities
» IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements January 1, 2013
(effective January 1,
2014, for investment
entities per
amendments to
IFRS 10, IFRS 12
and 1AS 27)
» IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements January 1, 2013
+ IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities January 1, 2013
» IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement Janwary 1, 2013
+ Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive July 1, 2012
Income ,
» Amendments to IAS 12 Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying Assets January 1, 2012
» Amendments to IAS 19 (Revised 2011) Employee Benefits January 1, 2013
« Amendments to IAS 27 (Revised 2011) Separate Financial Statements January 1, 2013
+ Amendments to TAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Janvary 1, 2014
Liabilities
= IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine January 1, 2013

Except for the following items, the Consolidated Companies believe that the adoption of the
aforementioned 2013 Taiwan-IFRSs will not have a significant impact on the Consolidated
Companies’ consolidated financial statements.

A. Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income

According to the amendments to JAS 1, the items of other comprehensive income will be
grouped info two categories: (a) items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or
loss; and (b) items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss when specific
conditions are met. In addition, income tax on items of other comprehensive income is also
required to be allocated on the same basis.

Furthermore, IAS 19 (Revised 2011) has eliminated the requirement of recognizing actuarial
gains or losses arising from defined benefit plans in retained earmnings. The Consolidated
Companies have opted to recognize the aforementioned actuarial gains or losses in other
equity accounts starting in 2015, and a retrospective adjustment will be made. Accordingly,
the Consolidated Companies will reclassify the actuarial gains or losses arising from the
defined benefit plans recognized and accumulated in retained earnings prior to January 1,
2015, from retained earnings to other equity accounts. Except for the adjustments in retained
earnings consisting of an increase of $20,487 against a decrease in other equity of the same
amount, there is no sigaificant impact on the consolidated financial statements.

(Continued)



3
DARFON ELECTRONICS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

B. IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

IFRS 12 integrates the disclosure requirements stated in other standards with respect to an
entity’s interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates, and unconsolidated structured
entities. The Consolidated Companies will expand the disclosure relating to the consolidated
entities in accordance with the standard.

C. IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

IFRS 13 defines fair value and establishes a framework for measuring fair value and requires
disclosures on fair value measurement. Based on the Consolidated Companies’ assessment,
IFRS 13 will not have significant impact on the consolidated financial position and results
of operations. The Consolidated Companies will expand the disclosure relating to fair value
measurement in accordance with the standard.

(2) Impact of IFRSs issued by the JASB but not yet endorsed by the FSC

Below is a summary of IFRSs issued by the IJASB but not yet endorsed by the FSC.

Effective date per
New or amended standards and interpretations IASB
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments January 1, 2018

Amendments to IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and Its Associate or Joint Venture

» Amendments to IFRS10, IFRS12 and IAS 28 Investment Entities:
Applying the Consolidation Exception

Amendments to IFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in
Joint Operations

» IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Amendments to IAS1 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to IAS 16 and 1AS 38 Clarification of Acceptable Methods
of Depreciation and Amortization

- Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41 Bearer Plants

Amendments to IAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions
Amendments to IAS 27 Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements
Amendments to IAS 36 Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-
Financial Assets

Amendments to 1AS 39 Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of
Hedge Accounting

» IFRIC 21 Levies

January 1, 2016
January 1, 2016
January 1, 2016

January 1, 2016
January 1, 2017
January 1,2016
January 1, 2016

January 1, 2616
July 1, 2014
January 1, 2016
January 1, 2014

January 1, 2014

January 1,2014

(Continued)



4
DARFON ELECTRONICS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The Consolidated Companies continue to evaluate the impact on the consolidated financial
position and the results of operations as a result of the adoption of the above standards or
interpretations. The related impact will be disclosed when the Consolidated Companies complete
the assessments.

4, Summary of significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies presented in the consolidated financial statements are summarized
as follows and have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements are the English translation of the original Chinese version

prepared and used in the ROC. If there is any conflict between, or any difference in the interpretation

of, the English- and Chinese-language financial statements, the Chinese-language consolidated
- financial statements shall prevail.

(a) Statement of compliance

The Consolidated Companies’ financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers (the
“Regulations”) and the IFRSs, IASs, IFRIC Interpretations and SIC Interpretations endorsed by
the FSC (collectively “Taiwan-IFRSs”).

(b) Basis of preparation

¢y

@

Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for
the following items in the balance sheets:

i Financial instruments are measured at fair value through profit or loss (including
derivative financial instruments);

ii Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value;

iii Defined benefit liabilities are recognized as the present value of the benefit obligation less
the fair value of plan assets.

Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of each entity of the Consolidated Companies is determined based on
the primary economic environment in which the entity operates. The Consolidated Companies’
consolidated financial statements are presented in New Taiwan dollars, which is the
Company’s functional currency. All financial information presented in New Taiwan dollars
has been rounded to the nearest thousand.

(Continued)



5
DARFON ELECTRONICS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(c) Basis of consolidation

)

@

Principles of preparation of the consolidated financial statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the
Company and its controlied entities (the subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the
Company has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity in order to
obtain benefits from its activities.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial
statements from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases. Profits and
losses attributable to the non-controlling interests in a subsidiary are allocated to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealized profit and loss arising from intra-
group transactions are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements.

Changes in the Consolidated Companies’ ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result
in a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions.

List of subsidiaries in the consolidated financial statements

The subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements:

Percentage of Ownership

Name of
Investor Name of Investee Main Business 2014.12.31 2013.12.31
The Company  Darfon (BVI) Corporation Trading of electronic 100.00% 100.00%
(DFBVI) products
The Company  Darfon (Labuan) Corporation Investment holding 100.00% 100.00%
(DFLB)
The Company  Darfon Materials Corp. (DMC) Manufacture and sale 100.00% 100.00%
of MLCC, inductors
and paste
The Company  Darfon Gemmy Corp. (DZL) Investment holding 100.00% 100.00%
The Company  Darfon Innovation Corp. Manufacture of 52.00% 52.00%
(DTC) lighting equipment,
design and sale of IT
products
DFBVI/DFLB  Darfon Electronics (Suzhou) Manufacture and sale 100.00% 100.00%
Co., Ltd. (DFS) of the Company’s
products
DFBVIDFLB  Darfon Electronics, Shenzhen Manufacture and sale 100.00% 100.00%
(DFZ) of the Company’s
products
DFLB Darfon Electronics Czech s.r.o Trading of electronic 100.00% 100.00%
(DFC) products
DFLB Darfon America Corp. (DFA)}  Trading of electronic 100.00% 100.00%
products
DFLB Huaian Darfon Electronics Co., Manufacture and sale 100.00% 100.00%
Ltd. (DFH) of the Company’s

products

{Continued)
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DARFON ELECTRONICS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Percentage of Ownership

Name of
Investor Name of Investee Main Business 2014.12.31 2013.12.31
DFLB Darfon Korea Co., Ltd. (DFK)  Trading of electronic 100.00% 100.00%
products
DFLB Darfon Precision Holdings Co., Investment holding 100.00% 100.00%
Ltd. (DPH)
DFLB Darfon Electronics, Chongging Trading of electronic 100.00% 100.00%
(DFQ) products
DPH Darfon Precision (Suzhou} Co., Mold development 100.00% 100.00%
Lid. (DPS) and manufacture
DZL Darfon Innovation Corp. Manufacture of 25.00% 25.00%
{DTC) lighting equipment,
design and sale of IT
products

(3) List of subsidiaries which are not included in the consolidated financial statements: None,

(d) Foreign currency

6]

@

Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at the reporting-date
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognized in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies which are measured at
fair value are retranslated at the exchange rate prevailing at the date when the fair value is
determined. Exchange differences arising on the franslation of non-monetary items are
recognized in profit or loss, except for exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items in respect of which gains and losses are recognized directly in other
comprehensive income, in which case, the exchange differences are also recognized directly
in other comprehensive income. Non-monetary items denominated in a foreign currency that
are measured at historical cost are not retranslated.

Foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, including goodwill and fair value adjustments
arising from acquisition, are translated to the Company’s reporting currency at the exchange
rates at the reporting date. The income and expenses of foreign operations, excluding foreign
operations in hyperinflationary economies, are translated into the Company’s reporting
currency at the average rate for the period. All resulting exchange differences are recognized
in other comprehensive income.

When the settlement of a monetary receivable from or payable to a foreign operation is neither
planned nor likely to occur in the foreseeable future, the monetary item is, in substance, a part
of net investment in that foreign operation, and the related foreign exchange gains and losses
thereon are recognized as other comprehensive income.

(Continued)
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(e) Classification of current and noncurrent assets and liabilities

An asset is classified as current when one of following criteria is met; all other assets are
classified as noncurrent assets.

(1) It is expected to be realized, sold, or consumed in the normal operating cycle;

(2) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

(3) Itis expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(4) The asset is cash or a cash equivalent unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged or
used to settle a Hability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

A liability is classified as current when one of following criteria is met; all other liabilities are
classified as noncurrent liabilities:

(1) It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

(2) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

(3) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(4) It does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

(f) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash consists of cash on hand, checking deposits, and demand deposits. Cash equivalents consist
of short-term and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Time deposits that meet the aforesaid
criteria and are not held for investing purposes are also classified as cash equivalents.

(g) Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Consolidated Companies
become a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

1. Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following categories: financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables, and available-for-sale financial assets. Regular
way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized or derecognized on the trade date, the
date on which the Consolidated Companies commit to purchase or sell the assets.

(1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss consist of financial assets held for
trading and those designated as at fair value through profit or loss at inception. A financial
asset is classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the
short term. Derivatives are also categorized as financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss unless they are designated as hedges.

(Continued)
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DARFON ELECTRONICS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

At initial recognition, financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
recognized at fair value. Any attributable transaction costs are recognized in profit or loss
as incurred. Subsequent to the initial recognition, changes in fair value (including dividend
income and interest income) are recognized in profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. Such assets are recognized initially at
fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables other than insignificant interest on short-term receivables are
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment Josses.
Interest income is recognized as “non-operating income and expenses — other income”.

Available-for sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are designated as
available for sale or are not classified in any of the other categories of financial assets. At
initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are recognized at fair value plus any
directly attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, these assets are
measured at fair value, and changes therein, other than impairment losses, interest income
calculated using the effective interest method, dividend income, and foreign currency
differences on monetary financial assets, are recognized in other comprehensive income
and presented in “unrealized gain/loss on available-for-sale financial assets™ in equity.
When the financial asset is derecognized, the gain or loss previously accumulated in equity
is reclassified to profit or loss.

Dividends received from equity investments are recognized as non-operating income on
the date of entitlement to receive dividends (usuzlly the ex-dividend date).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those carried at fair value through profit or loss, are assessed
for impairment at the end of each reporting period. Those financial assets are considered to
be impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial assets, their estimated future cash
flows have been negatively impacted.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the debtor is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, indications
that the debtor or issuer will probably enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization,
and the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial
difficulties. For available-for-sale equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value of the security below its cost is also evidence that the assets are impaired.

(Continued)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

If the Consolidated Companies determine that no objective evidence of impairment exists
for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, such asset is
included in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics which are
then collectively assessed for impairment. Objective evidence that receivables are
impaired includes the Consolidated Companies’ collection experience in the past, an
increase in delayed payments, and national or local economic conditions that correlate
with overdue receivables.

An impairment loss is recognized by reducing the carrying amount of the respective
financial assets with the exception of receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced
through an allowance account. Changes in the amount of the allowance account are
recognized in profit or loss.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is measured
as the excess of the asset’s carrying amount over the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. If, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the
previously recognized impairment loss is reversed to the extent that the carrying amount of
the financial assets at the date the impairment loss is reversed does not exceed what the
amortized cost would have been had the impairment loss not been recognized.

When an impairment loss is recognized for an available-for-sale asset, the cumulative gain
or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity
to profit or loss. Any subsequent recovery in the fair value of an impaired available-for-
sale equity security is recognized in other comprehensive income, and accumulated in
other equity. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of an impaired available-for-sale
debt security increases and the increase can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognized, then the impairment loss is reversed, with the

-amount of the reversal recognized in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual rights of the cash inflow from the
asset are terminated, or when the Consolidated Companies transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets to other enterprises.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received or receivable and any cumulative gain
or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in other
equity — unrealized gains or losses from available-for-sale financial assets is recognized in
profit or loss, and included in the non-operating income and loss of the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

(Continued)
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On derecognition of part of a financial asset, the previous carrying amount of the financial
asset shall be allocated between the part that continues to be recognized and the part that is
derecognized, on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of transfer.
The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part derecognized and the
sum of the consideration received for the part of financial assets derecognized and the
cumulative gain or loss that has been recognized in other comprehensive income allocated
to the part derecognized is charged to profit or Joss. A cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognized in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that
continues to be recognized and the part that is derecognized, based on the relative fair
values of those parts.

2. Financial liabilities

(1

)

(3)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

A financial liability is classified in this category if it is classified as held for trading or is
designated as a financial liability at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition.
A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is acquired principally for the
purpose of selling or repurchasing in the short term. Derivatives are also categorized as
financial liabilities at fair vatue through profit or loss unless they are designated as hedges.

At initial recognition, this type of financial liability is recognized at fair value, and any
attributable transaction costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the financial liabilities are measured at fair value, and changes therein,
which take into account any interest expense, are recognized in profit or loss.

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities not classified as held for trading or designated as at fair value through
profit or loss, which comprise loans and borrowings, accounts payable, and other payables,
are measured at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction cost at initial
recognition. Subsequent to initial recognition, these financial liabilities are measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Consolidated Companies derecognize a financial liability when its contractual
obligation has been fulfilled or cancelled, or has expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of a financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid (including
any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognized in profit or loss.

3. Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are presented on a net basis only when the Consolidated
Companies have the legally enforceable right to offset and intend to settle such financial assets
and liabilities on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(Continued)
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4. Derivative financial instruments, including hedge accounting

Derivative financial instruments are held to hedge the Consolidated Companies’ foreign
currency exposures. Derivatives are recognized initially at fair value, and attributable
transaction costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition,
derivatives are measured at fair value, and changes therein are recognized in profit or loss, and
included in non-operating income. If the valvation of a derivative instrument results in a
positive fair value, it is classified as a financial asset; otherwise, it is classified as a financial
liability.

(h) Inventories

The cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition ready for sale. Inventories are measured
individually at the lower of cost or net realizable value. The cost of inventories is based on the
standard cost method. The difference between standard cost and actual cost is allocated to
inventory and cost of sales on a proportional basis except for inefficient fixed manufacturing
overheads, which are charged to cost of sales. Net realizable value represents the estimated selling-
price in the ordinary course of business, less all estimated costs of completion and necessary
selling expenses at the balance sheet date.

(i) Noncurrent assets held for sale

Noncurrent assets or disposal groups comprising assets and liabilities that are expected to be
recovered primarily through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use are reclassified
as noncurrent assets held for sale. Such noncurrent assets must be available for immediate sale in
their present condition, and the sale within one year must be highly probable.

Immediately before the initial classification of the noncurrent assets (or disposal groups) as held
for sale, the carrying amount of the assets (or all the assets and liabilities in the groups) is
measured in accordance with the Consolidated Companies’ applicable accounting policies.
Thereafter, the assets or disposal groups are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and
fair value less costs to sell.

Any impairment loss on a disposal group will first be allocated to goodwill, and then the
remaining assets and liabilities will be apportioned on a pro rata basis, except that no loss is
allocated to the assets not within the scope of IAS 36 Impairments of Assets, and such assets will
continue to be measured in accordance with the Consolidated Companies’ accounting policies.
Impairment losses on assets initially classified as noncurrent assets held for sale and any
subsequent gains or losses on re-measurement are recognized in profit or loss. Gains are not
recognized in excess of any cumulative impairment loss.

When intangible assets or property, plant and equipment are classified as held for sale, they are no

longer amortized or depreciated. The equity method of accounting is discontinued from the date
when equity-method investments are classified as held for sale.

(Continued)
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(i) Property, plant and equipment
(1) Reéognition and measurement

Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributed to the
acquisition of the asset and bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, and any borrowing cost that is
eligible for capitalization. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related
equipment is capitalized as part of that equipment.

The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying
amount of the item, and is recognized in other gains or losses.

(2) Reclassification to investment property

A property is reclassified to investment property at its carrying amount when the purpose of
the property changes from owner-occupied to investment.

(3) Subsequent cost

Subsequent costs are capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the costs will flow to the Consolidated Companies and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of a replaced part is derecognized in profit or loss.
All other repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as incurred.

(4) Depreciation

Depreciation is provided for property, plant and equipment over the estimated useful lives
using the straight-line method. When an item of property, plant and equipment comprises
significant individual components for which different depreciation methods or useful lives are
appropriate, each component is depreciated separately. Land is not depreciated. The
depreciation is recognized in profit or loss. '

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative periods of property, plant and
equipment are as follows: machinery and equipment: 2 to 10 years; furniture, fixtures, and
-other equipment: 3 to 10 years; buildings—main structure and other equipment pertaining to
buildings: 4 to 40 years; buildings —electronic and air-conditioning facilities: 20 to 30 years.

Depreciation methods, useful lives, and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end,
with the effect of any change in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

(k} Leases

Payments made under operating leases (exciuding insurance and maintenance expense) are
charged to expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

(Continued)
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() Intangible assets

Acquired software is carried at cost. Subsequent to the initial recognition, acquired software
is carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses.
Amortization is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis. The estimated useful lives
of acquired software for the current and comparative periods are 4 to 10 years.

The residual value, amortization period, and amortization method are reviewed at least at each
financial year-end, with the effect of any change in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis.

(m) Impairment — non-financial assets

Non-financial assets other than inventories, deferred income tax assets, assets arising from
employee benefits, and noncurrent assets held for sale are reviewed for impairment at each
reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. When there exists
an indication of impairment for an asset, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. If
the recoverable amount of an individual asset cannot be determined, the Consolidated
Companies estimate the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset has been allocated.

The recoverable amount for an individual asset or a CGU is the higher of its fair value less
costs to sell or its value in use. When the recoverable amount of an asset or a CGU is less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset or CGU is reduced to its recoverable
amount, and an impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss immediately. The Consolidated
Companies assess at each reporting date whether there is any evidence that an impairment loss
recognized in prior periods for an asset other than goodwill may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If so, an impairment loss recognized in prior periods for an asset other than
goodwill is reversed, and the carrying amount of the asset or CGU is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount. The increased carrying amount shall not exceed the carrying
amount (net of amortization of depreciation) that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognized in prior years.

(n) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Consolidated Companies have a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Consolidated Companies will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax
rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability, The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance costs. ‘

A provision for warranties is recognized when the underlying products are sold. This provision

reflects the historical warranty claim rate experience and the weighting of all possible outcomes
against their associated probabilities.

(Continued)
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(0) Revenue recognition
1. Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, net of returns and discounts, Sales returns are estimated based on historical
experience and other relevant factors. Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when all
the following conditions have been satisfied: (a) the significant risks and rewards of ownership
of the goods have been transferred to the buyer; (b) the Consolidated Companies retain neither
continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor

_effective control over the goods sold; (c) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; (d) it
is probabie that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
Consolidated Companies; and (e) the cost incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction
can be measured reliably.

The timing of the transfers of risks and rewards varies depending on the individual terms of the
sales agreement. Revenue is not recognized for the sale of key components to an original design
manufacturer for manufacture or assembly as the significant risks and rewards of the ownership
of materials are not transferred. ' '

2. Royalties

Royalty revenue shall be recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the transaction will flow to the entity and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Revenue arising from royalties shall be recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the
substance of the relevant agreement.

3. Interest income

Interest income is accrued on a time basis by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable.

4. Government grant

A government grant is recognized only when there is reasonable assurance that the Consolidated
Companies will comply with the conditions attached to it and that the grant will be received.

A government grant that becomes receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already
incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Consolidated
‘Companies with no future related, costs is recognized in profit or loss of the period in which it
becomes receivable.

{Continued)
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{p) Employee benefits
1. Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution pension plans are expensed during the year
in which employees render services.

2. Defined benefit plans

The liability recognized in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the reporting date, less the fair vaiue of plan assets. The discount
rate for calculating the present value of the defined benefit obligation refers to the interest rate
of government bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid
and that have terms to maturity approximating to the term of the related pension liability.

When the defined benefit obligation calculation results in a benefit to the Consolidated
Companies, an asset is recognized but is limited to the total amount of any unrecognized past
service costs and the present value of economic benefits available in the form of refunds from
the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. The defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The Consolidated Companies recognize all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined
benefit plans in other comprehensive income.

The Consolidated Companies recognize gains or losses on the curtailment or settlement of a
defined benefit plan when the curtailment or settlement occurs. The gain or loss on curtailment
or settlement comprises any resulting change in the fair value of plan assets, any change in the
present value of the defined benefit obligation, and any related actuarial gains or losses and past
service cost that had not previously been recognized.

3. Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed during the period in which employees render services. A liability is recognized for the
amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if the
Consolidated Companies have a present legal or constructive obligation to make such payments
as a result of past service provided by the employees, and the obligation can be estimated
reliably.

(q) Income taxes
Income tax expenses include both current taxes and deferred taxes. Current and deferred taxes are
recognized in profit or loss unless they relate to business combinations or items recognized
directly in equity or other comprehensive income.
Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year,

using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years.

(Continued)
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Deferred income taxes are recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation
purposes. Deferred taxes are not recognized for:

(a) Temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is
not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss;

(b) Temporary differences arising from investments in subsidiaries to the extent that the
Consolidated Companies are able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference, and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future;
and

(c) Temporary differences arising from initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax is measured based on the expected manner of realization or settlement of the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting
date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when where is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred tax assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on either the same taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses, tax credits, and deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which they can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

(r) Business combination

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the acquisition-date fair value of the consideration
transferred (including any non-controlling interest in the acquiree) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed (generally at fair value). If
the residual balance is negative, the Consolidated Companies shall re-assess whether they have
correctly identified all of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed and recognize any additional
assets or labilities that are identified in that review, and recognize a gain on the bargain purchase
thereafter.

For each business combination, non-controlling interest in the acquiree is measured at either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share of the fair value of the acquiree’s
‘identifiable net assets. '

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting period
in which the combination occurs, provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete are reported in the financial statements. During the measurement period, the
provisional amounts recognized at the acquisition date are retrospectively adjusted to reflect new
information obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date. The
measurement period shall not exceed one year from the acquisition date.

{Continued)
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Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred except for the costs related to issuance of debt
or equity instruments.

(s) Earnings per share (“EPS”)

The basic and diluted EPS attributable to stockholders of the Company are disclosed in the
consolidated financial statements. Basic EPS are calculated by dividing net income attributable to
stockholders of the Company by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding
during the year. In calculating diluted EPS, the net income attributable to stockholders of the
Company and the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the year are
adjusted for the effects of dilutive potential common shares. The Consolidated Companies’
dilutive potential common shares are profit sharing for employees to be seftled in the form of
common stock and approved by the shareholders in the following year.

(t) Operating segments

An operating segment is a component of the Consolidated Companies that engages in business
activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses
relating to transactions with other components of the Consolidated Companies). Operating results
of the operating segment are regularly reviewed by the Consolidated Companies’ chief operating
decision maker to make decisions on the allocation of resources to the segment and to assess its
performance for which discrete financial information is available.

Critical accounting judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with Taiwan-IFRSs requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of the
accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in the future periods
affected.

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in
a material adjustment within the next financial year is as follows:

(a) Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

In the process of evaluating the potential impairment, the Consolidated Companies are required to
make subjective judgments in determining the independent cash flows and expected future revenue
and expenses related to the specific asset groups considering the usage of assets and business
characteristics. Any changes in these estimates resulting from changed economic conditions or
business strategies could result in significant impairment charges or reversal in future years.

(Continued)
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(b) Recognition and measurement of deferred income tax assets

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which those deferred tax assets can be utilized. Assessment of the
realization of the deferred tax assets requires the Company’s subjective judgments and estimates,
including future revenue growth and profitability, and feasible tax planning strategies. Any
changes in the global economic environment, industry trends, and relevant laws and regulations
could result in significant adjustments to the deferred tax assets.

{(c) Valuation of inventory

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value, and the Consolidated Companies
use judgments and estimates to determine the net realizable value of inventory at each reporting
date. Due to rapid technological changes, the Consolidated Companies estimate the net realizable
value of inventory based on obsolescence and unmarketable items at the reporting date and then
write down the cost of inventories to net realizable value. The net realizable value of the inventory
is mainly determined based on assumptions of future demand within a specific time horizon, which
could result in significant adjustments. -

6. Significant account disclosures

(1} Cash and cash equivalents

December 31, December 31,

2014 2013
Cash on hand § 3,674 4,280
Demand deposits and checking accounts 698,943 957,798
Time deposits 106.000 80.469

$ ___808,617 1,042,547

(2) Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss —current:

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013

Open-end mutual funds $__ 10660 __ 10,603

(Continued)
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(3) Awvailable-for-sale financial assets

December 31, December 31,

2014 2013
Domestic listed stock b 131,587 121,153
Unlisted stock 6.000 6.000

§___137.587 127,153

Current $ 131,587 -
Noncurrent 6.000 127.153

$ 137587 __127,153

In February 2010, the Consolidated Companies subscribed shares of Lextar Electronics Corp.
(“Lextar”) through a private offering. Lextar was granted approval of its application for public
offering of the privately placed securities by the FSC on September 5, 2014, and the privately
placed securities were listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange on September 18, 2014. The Group
reclassified the investment in Lextar from available-for-sale financial assets — noncurrent to
available-for-sale financial assets —current because the restriction on transfer of the privately

placed securities had been lifted.

(4) Notes and accounts receivable, and other receivables

December 31, December 31,

2014 2013
Notes and accounts receivable $ 5,079,678 4,680,009
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts (35.385) (33.992)
5,044,293 4,646,017
Accounts receivable from related parties 28,116 28,475
Other receivables 219,759 170,626
Other receivables from related parties - 27,172

$_5.292,168 _ 4.872.290

{Continued)



20
DARFON ELECTRONICS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, movements of the allowance for doubtful
receivables were as follows:

Individually

assessed
impairment
Balance at January 1, 2014 $ 33,992
Impairment loss 643
Effect of exchange rate changes 750
Balance at December 31, 2014 $__ 35385
Individually

assessed
impairment
Balance at January 1, 2013 $ 32,203
Impairment loss ] 560
Effect of exchange rate changes - 1,229
Balance at December 31, 2013 $ 33992

2. Aging analysis of notes and accounts receivable, and other receivables that are overdue but not
impaired is as follows:

December 31, December 31,

2014 2013
Past due 1~30 days $ 947,267 825,310
Past due 31~120 days 19.289 156.690

$ 966,556 982,000

The atiowance for doubtful receivables is assessed by referring to the collectability of
receivables based on historical payment behavior, an analysis of specific customer credit
quality, and subsequent payment collections. Notes and accounts receivable that are past due
but for which the Consolidated Companies have not recognized a specific allowance for
doubtful receivables after the assessment are still considered receivable.

(Continued)
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3. The Consolidated Companies entered into factoring contracts with several financial institutions
to sell part of accounts receivable without recourse. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, details
of these contracts were as follows:

Buyer

Bank SinoPac

Taishin International Bank

Taipei Fubon Bank

Yuanta Bank

E. Sun Bank

Far Eastem international
Bank

China Citic Bank

Buyer

Bank SinoPac

Taishin International Bank

Taipei Fubon Bank

Yuanta Bank

E. Sun Bank

Far Eastem international
Bank

Chinatrust Commercial
Bank

First Sino Bank

December 31, 2014
Amount
Amount Factoring advanced Range of
sold credit limit  (derecognized) interest rates
b3 - 158,250 -
- 569,700 -
- 158,250 -
384,007 1,139,400 384,007
142,874 474,750 142,874
489,845 949,500 489,845
515.616 1.455.900 413983
$_1.532342 _4.905.750 -1.430.709 1.0075%~2.49%
December 31, 2013
Amount
Amount Factoring advanced Range of
sold credit limit (derecognized) interest rafes
b 89,450 1,100,000 89,450
4,297 1,013,370 4,297
4,310 327,855 4,310
630,300 1,072,980 630,300
171 447,075 171
521,290 596,100 521,280
594,430 1,788,300 445,313
98.730 1341225 88 857
51942978 _7.686.905  _1,783.988 0.855%~3.324%

Coliateral

1,135,400

Promissory note

Collateral

1,100,000

Promissory note

1,072,980

Promissory note

—2.172 980

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the factored accounts receivable, net of the advance amount,
were $101,633 and $158,990, respectively, and were classified as other receivables in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

(5) Inventories

Raw materials
Work in process
Finished goods

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013

$ 1,330,774 1,607,562

300,554 411,841

1.613.016 1.318.136

$ 3244344 __ 3,337,539
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For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Consolidated Companies recognized the
write-downs of inventories to net realizable value as follows:

2014 2013

Write-downs of inventories fo net realizable value S 20050 ____ 10,704

(6) Noncurrent assets held for sale

On September 19, 2014, the Consolidated subsidiary DPS was informed by the government of
Mudu Town, Wuzhong District, Suzhou, PRC, that the land use rights and buildings of DPS will
be expropriated. The selling procedures were expected to be completed in 2015. The related
assets are reclassified to noncurrent assets held for sale, and detaiis are as follows:

December 31,

2014
Property, plant and equipment $ 471,776
Long-term prepaid rent 29.619
§ 501,395

(7) Property, plant and equipment

The movements of cost, depreciation, and impairment loss of the property, plant and equipment
were as follows:

Machinery and Furniture and Other Construction in
Land Building equipment fixtures equipment Progress Tatal
Cost
Balance at January 1, 2014 $ 606,960 6,491,055 6,125,754 109,132 369,009 128,984 13,860,894
Additions . - 65,973 307,569 7,045 16,457 (3,001) 394,043
Disposals - (142,376) (567.481) (23,510) (56,832) - (790,199)
Reclassification - (559,838) (1,017,662) (157) (7.850) (33,525) (1,619,032)
Effect of exchange rate changes - 214 873 224541 2,163 10,084 2267 453,928
Balance at December 31,2014 § __606,960 _6,069687 _ 5072721 _ 94673 ___360.868 ___ 94725 _12.299.634
Balance at January 1, 2013 $ 443,970 6,215,789 6,025,099 60,883 420,884 163,382 13,330,007
Additions 162,990 50,381 356,325 41,269 17,881 (25,693) 603,153
Disposals - {674) (485,040) (9,860) (43,094) - (538,668)
Reclassification . - 5,158 10,947 13,709 (14,417) (15,397) -
Effect of exchange rate changes - 220401 218423 3.131 17.755 6,692 466,402
Balance at December 31,2013 § _606.960 _6491.058 _ 6125754 109,132 399,009 ___128.984  _13.860.804
Depreciation and impairment loss:

Balance at January 1, 2014 $ - 1,651,559 4,672,871 94,434 249,982 - 6,668,346
Depreciation - 253,619 614,636 4,616 45,141 - 918,012
Disposals - {142,376) (502,402) {23,510) (53,849) - (722,137
Reclassification - (181,648) (958,723) (160) (6,725) - (1,147,256)
Effect of exchange rate changes - 47.047 144,695 1.847 7.210 - 200.799
Balance at December 31,2014 & - _1.628201 _3971.677 71227 241,759 - 5.918.264
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Machinery and Furniture and Other Construction in

Land Building eguipment fixtares equipment Progress Total
Balance at January 1, 2013 3 - 1,356,328 4,209,545 55,294 286,505 - 5,907,672
Depreciation - 246477 741414 36,482 185 1,024,558
Reversal on impairment loss - - 279 - - (279)
Disposals - (393) (433,425) (9,.859) (38,953) - (482,630}
Reclassification - 209 42 9,709 (9,960) - -
Effect of exchange rate changes - 48.938 155.574 2.808 12205 - 219.525
Balance at December 31,2013 8 __ - _1.651.5580 _4.072.871 94434 ___249.982 = —6.668.846

Carrying amounts

Balance at December 31,2014 § __606,960 _4.441.486 _1.101.644 17446 ___ 119109 . 94725 _ 6381370
Balance at December 31,2013 § __606.966 _4.839.4% _1.452.883 14,698 149027 __128.984 __T7.J92.048

Please refer to note 8 for details of the property, plant and equipment pledged as collateral as of

December 31, 2014 and 2013.

The additions to land for the year ended December 31, 2013, were the purchase of land previously
leased from the Industrial Development Bureau, Ministry of Economic Affairs, with its approval.

For the related information, please refer to note 6(12).
(8} Intangible assets

The movements of costs and amortization of intangible assets were as follows:

Costs

Balance at January 1, 2014
Effect of exchange rate changes
Balance at December 31, 2014
Balance at January 1, 2013
Reclassification

Effect of exchange rate changes
Balance at December 31, 2013
Accumulated amortization and impairment loss
Balance at January I, 2014
Amortization

Effect of exchange rate changes
Balance at December 31, 2014
Balance at January 1, 2013
Amortization

Effect of exchange rate changes
Balance at December 31, 2013
Carrying amounts

Balance at December 31, 2014
Balance at December 31, 2013

Software Total

$ 117,397 117,397
290 290

§ 117,687 __117.687
$ 115,579 115,579
988 988

830 830

$ 117397  _117,397
3 41,185 41,185
15,275 15,275

99 99

$ 56559 ___ 56559
N 25,426 25,426
15,258 15,258

501 501

b 41,185 41,185
$ 61128 ___61,128
$ 76212 e 16,212
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DARFON ELECTRONICS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

. Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, amortization of intangible assets reported
under the consolidated statements of comprehensive income was as follows:

Operating expenses

(9) Short-term borrowings

Unsecured bank borrowings

Unused credit facilities

2014 2013

§ 15275 ___15.258

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013

§ 997558 ___ 1,825,613
$ 8570940 8,702,225

Interest rate 0.6556%~3.35% 0.25%~2.53%

(10} Long-term borrowings

December 31, December 31,

2014 2013
Secured bank borrowings $ __ 1,109,550 —1.063,955
Unused credit facilities $ __ 1,890.450 _ 1,936,045
Interest rate 1.18%~1.71%  1.02%-~1.85%

Refer to note 8 for a description of pledged property related to the secured long-term borrowings.

(11) Provision—noncurrent

Warranties
Balance at January 1, 2014 b 93,997
Reversal of provision 5,531
Amount utilized 470)
Balance at December 31, 2014 $ 99,058
Balance at January 1, 2013 $ 98,602
Reversal of provision 3,777)
Amount utilized (828)

Balance at December 31, 2013 $ 93,997
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As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the provision for warranties mainly related to the selling of
human interface devices, power devices, and integrated components and materials. The provision
for warranties is estimated based on historical warranty data associated with similar products.
(12) Operating leases
The future operating leases are as follows:

December 31, December 31,

2014 2013
Not later than 1 year $ 51,605 46,426
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years - 86.457 77.840

$ 138,062  _124.266

The Company had rented the land from the Industrial Development Bureau, Ministry of Economic
Affairs (“MOEAIDB”) in the Tainan Technological Industrial Park. According to the leasing
contract, the Company could submit an application to purchase the land to the Tainan
Technological Industrial Service Center, and all of the rent paid during the leasing period could be
used to reduce the purchase price of the land.

In accordance with the above leasing contract, the Company submitted an application to the
Tainan Technological Industrial Service Center in 2013, and got approval and received the land
transfer certification from the MOEAIDB in December 2013. The purchase price and the related
direct cost of land was $162,990. Total rent paid during the leasing period was $78,686, and was
recognized as “non-operating income and expenses —other gains and losses.”

In addition to the above leasing of land, the Consolidated Companies have also leased offices,
warehouses, and employee dormitories under operating leases. The leases typically run for a
period of 1 to 10 years. The consolidated subsidiaries in China have land use rights for a leasing
period of 50 years, recognized as “Jong-term prepaid rent”.

The rental expenses of operating leases for the years ended as of December 31, 2014 and 2013,
were $129,437 and $130,577, respectively.
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(13) Employee benefits
1. Defined benefit plans

The present value of defined benefit obligations and the fair value of the plan assets were as
foliows:

Present value of defined benefit obligations in excess of fair value of plan assets:

December 31, December 31,

2014 2013
Present value of unfunded benefit obligations b 85,515 86,445
Present value of funded benefit obligations 97.839 . 89253
Total present value of benefit obigations 183,354 175,698
Fair value of plan assets (97.839) (89.253)
Recognized liabilities for defined benefit obligations $ 85515 86,445

Fair value of plan assets in excess of present value of defined benefit obligations:

December 31, December 31,

2014 2013
Present value of unfunded benefit obligations $ - -
Present value of funded benefit obligations ‘ 3.792 3.633
Total present value of benefit obligations 3,792 3,633
Fair value of plan assets (13.951) (12.251)
Recognized assets for defined benefit obligations $__ (10,159 __ (8,618)

The Company and its domestic subsidiaries make defined benefit plan contributions to the
pension fund account at Bank of Taiwan that provides pension benefits for employees upon
retirement. The plans (covered by the Labor Standards Law) entitle a retired employee to
receive a payment based on years of service and average salary for the six months prior to the
employee’s retirement.

(a) Composition of plan assets

The pension fund (the “Fund™) contributed by the Company and its domestic subsidiaries
is managed and administered by the Bureau of Labor Funds of the Ministry of Labor (the
Bureau of Labor Funds). According to the Regulations for Revenues, Expenditures,
Safeguard and Utilization of the Labor Retirement Fund, with regard to the utilization of
the Fund, minimum annual earnings shall be no less than the earnings attainable from two-
year time deposits with interest rates offered by local banks.

As of December 31, 2014, the Consolidated Companies’ labor pension fund account
balance at Bank of Taiwan amounted to $111,790. Refer to the website of the Bureau of
Labor Funds for information on the labor pension assets including the asset portfolio and
yield of the Fund.

(Continued)
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(b) Movements in present value of defined benefit obligations

In 2014 and 2013, the movements in present value of the defined benefit obligations of the
Consolidated Companies were as follows:

2014 2013
Defined benefit obligation at January 1 b 179,331 182,990
Benefits paid by the plan - 2,870)
Current service costs and interest costs 4,436 4,241
Actuarial Josses (gains) 3.379 (5.030)

Defined benefit obligation at December 31 $ 187,146 179,331

(¢) Movements in fair value of plan assets

In 2014 and 2013, the movements in fair value of the plan assets of the Consolidated
Companies were as follows:

2014 2013
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 $ 101,504 95,330
Contributions made 7,892 7,820
Benefits paid by the plan - (2,870)
Expected return on plan assets 2,109 1,738
Actuarial losses 285 (514)
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 $ 111,790 —101,504

(d) Expenses recognized in profit or loss

In 2014 and 2013, the expenses recognized in profit or loss were as follows:

2014 2013
Current service cost $ 850 1,038
Interest costs 3,586 3,203
Expected return on plan assets (2.109) (1,738)

§ 2327 — 2,503
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2014 2013
Cost of sales hy - 418 564
Selling expenses 244 150
Administrative expenses 736 764
Research and development expenses 929 1.025
$ 2327 — 2503
Actual return on plan assets $ 2,394 = 1224

(e¢) Actuarial gains (losses) recognized in other comprehensive income

In 2014 and 2013, the actuarial gains and losses recognized in other comprehensive were

as follows:

2014 2013
Cumulative amount at January 1 $ 21,438 25,954
Recognized during the period . 3.094 (4.516)
Cumulative amount at December 31 $ 24532 21,438

(f) Actuarial assumptions
The principal assumptions of the actuarial valuation were as follows:

December 31, December 31,

2014 2013
Discount rate 2.00% 1.75%
Expected return on plan assets 2.00% 1.75%
Future salary increases 2.00% 2.00%

The expected long-term rate of return is based on the portfolio as a whole and not on the
sum of the returns on individual asset categories. The return is based exclusively on
historical returns, without adjustments.

(g) Experience adjustments based on historical information

Present value of defined benefit obligations in excess of fair value of plan assets:

December 31, December 31, December 31, January 1,
2014 2013 2012 20312

Present value of defined benefit obligations 3 183,354 175,698 179,590 153,151
Fair value of plan assets {97.839) {89.233) (84.561) - (79.526)
Liabilities for defined benefit obligations $____ 85518 ___86445 95,029 ___73.625
Experience adjustments arising from present

value of defined benefit obligations 8 3.293 2,197 11128 =
Experience adjustments arising from fair value

of plan assets 5 256 (455} {874) -
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Fair value of plan assets in excess of present value of defined benefit obligations:

December 31, December 31, December 31, January 1,
2014 2013 2012 2012
Present value of defined benefit obligations 8 3,792 3,633 3,400 2,992
Fair value of plan assets (13.951) (12.251) (12.769) (9.301)
Assets for defined benefit obligations 8 (10.159) (8.618) {9.369) (6.309)
Experience adjustments arising from present
value of defined benefit obligations $ R6 370 53 -
Experience adjustments arising from fair value
of plan assets 3 29 {39) (102) -

The Consolidated Companies were expecting to contribute $7,956 to the defined benefit
plan in the year following December 31, 2014.

(h) When calculating the present value of the defined benefit obligations, the Consolidated
Companies use judgments and estimations to determine the actuarial assumptions for each
measurement date, including discount rates and future salary changes. Any changes in the
actuarial assumptions may significantly impact the amount of the defined benefit
obligations.

As of December 31, 2014, the Consolidated Companies’ net pension liabilities were
$75,356. If the discount rate had increased or decreased by 0.25%, the Consolidated
Companies’ net pension liabilities would have decreased by $7,048 or increased by $7,414,
respectively. If the salary adjustment rate had increased or decreased by 0.25%, the
Consolidated Companies’ net pension liabilities would have increased by $7,300 or
decreased by $6,974, respectively.

2. Defined contribution plans

The Company and its domestic subsidiaries contribute monthly an amount equal to 6% of each
employee’s monthly wages to the employee’s individual pension fund account at the Bureau of
Labor Insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Labor Pemsion Act. Foreign
subsidiaries make contributions in compliance with the respective local regulations.

For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Consolidated Companies recognized

pension expenses of $288,217 and $300,393, respectively, in relation to the defined contribution
plans.
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(14) Income taxes

1. The components of income tax expense were as follows:

2014 2013
Current income tax expense
Current period $ 31,937 19,223
Adjustment for prior years 1,223 174
33,160 19,397
Deferred income tax expense (benefit)
Origination and reversal of temporary differences (13,336) 9,379
Changes in unrecognized tax losses 14,293 (28.253)
957 (18.874)
Income tax expense $ 34117 - 523

In 2014 and 2013, there was no income tax recognized directly in equity.

In 2014 and 2013, the components of income tax recognized in other comprehensive income
were as follows: '

2014 2013

Actuarial gains and losses under defined benefitplan § ____ (516) —_ 807

Reconciliation of income tax expense and income before income tax for 2014 and 2013 was as

follows:

2014 2013
Income before income tax $§ 112,591 - 4367
Income tax using the Company’s statutory tax rate $ 19,141 742
Effect of tax rates in foreign jurisdictions (4,199) (19,750)
Investment tax credits (6,182) (20,836)
Changes in operating loss carryforwards (10,256) 61,046
Changes in unrecognized temporary differences (6,771) (251)
10% surtax on distributed earnings 14,150. -
Prior years® adjustments (984) 174
Others 29.218 (20.602)
Income tax expense S 34117 —_ 523
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2. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities
(a) Unrecognized deferred income tax liabilities
As the Company was able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
‘associated with investments in subsidiaries as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and
management believed that it was probable that the temporary differences would not reverse
in the foreseeable future, such temporary differences were not recognized as deferred
income tax liabilities. The related amounts were as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013

Aggregate taxable temporary differences associated with § ___223,234 167,482
investments in subsidiaries

(b) Unrecognized deferred income tax assets

December 31, December 31,

2014 2013
Deductable temporary differences $ 204,801 211,572
Operating loss carryforwards 266.478 276,733
$___471279 488,305

As the Consolidated Companies determined that it is not probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the temporary differences and operating loss
carryforwards can be utilized, these items were not recognized as deferred income tax
assets. '

As of December 31, 2014, the unrecognized tax loss carryforwards and the respective
expiry years were as follows:

Income tax
Tax loss effect of tax loss
carrviforwards carryforwards Expiration year

$ 554,242 131,417 2015
290,495 67,159 2016
26,476 6,085 2017
91,025 22,286 2018
149,892 36,255 2019

7,313 1,243 2020

7,794 1,325 2021

4.166 708 2022

$ 1,131,403 —266.478

(Continued)



32
DARFON ELECTRONICS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Recognized deferred income tax assets and liabilities

Changes in the amount of deferred income tax assets and liabilities for 2014 and 2013 were as
follows: .

Deferred income tax assets:

Depreciation
adjustments
for tax Defined  Operating foss Deferred inter-  Warranty
purposes  henefit plans carryforwards company profits  provisions Sales allowance Others Total
Balance at January 1 ,2014 § 25475 14,695 28,253 20,919 15,980 1,419 29,496 146,237
Recognized in profit or loss - (674) (14,293) 6,941 860 8,292 (2,083) (957)
Recognized in other
compreliensive income = 516 = = ~ - = 516
Balance at December 31,2014 § 25475  _14,837  __13.960 16840  _19701 27413 _14579
Balance at January 12013 5 25475 16,154 - 17,312 16,762 29,7132 25,273 130,708
Recognized in profit or loss - (652) 28,253 3,607 {782) (18,313) 4,223 16,336
Recognized in other
comprehensive income = (807 = = = - - 507

Balance at December 31,2013 § __25475  _14,695 __ 28253 — 20919 — 15,980 11419 =29.496  _146,237
Deferred income tax liabilities:

Unrealized
foreign currency
exchange gain

Balance at January 1,2013 $ 2,538
Recognized in profit or loss (2.538)

Balance at December 31, 2013 5y -

As of December 31, 2014, the recognized tax loss carryforwards and the respective expiry years
were follows:

Income tax

Tax loss effect of tax loss
carryforwards carryforwards Expiry years

$ 82,119 —13,960 2023

4. The R.O.C. income tax authorities have examined the income tax returns of the Company for
all fiscal years through December 31, 2012.
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5. Information about the integrated income tax system:

" December 31, December 31,

2014 2013
Unappropriated retained earnings commencing from $ 302,830 92,030
January 1, 1998
Balance of imputation credit account $ 22,451 8,364

2014 (estimated) 2013 (actual)

Tax creditable ratio for earnings distribution to R.O.C. resident
stockholders — 1.41% ~2.60%

Effective January 1, 2015, the creditable ratio for distribution of earnings to R.O.C. residents
will be half of the original creditable ratio mentioned above in accordance with the amended
Income Tax Act.

(15) Capital and other components of equity
1. Common stock

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company’s authorized common stock consisted of
400,000 thousand shares at $10 par value per share, of which 318,902 thousand shares were
issued and outstanding.

2. Capital surplus

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013

Paid-in capital in excess of par value $_4471.758 4,471,758

Pursuant to the Company Act, any realized capital surplus is initially used to cover an
accumulated deficit, and the balance, if any, could be transferred to common stock as stock
dividends based on the original shareholding ratio or distributed as cash dividends pursuant to a
resolution approved by the stockholders. Realized capital surplus includes the premium derived
from the issuance of shares of stock in excess of par value and donations from stockholders
received by the Company. In accordance with the Regulations Governing the Offering and
Issuance of Securities by Securities Issuers, distribution of stock dividends from capital surplus
in any one year cannot exceed 10% of paid-in capital.

3. Legal reserve
According to the Company Act, the Company must retain 10% of its annual income as a legal

reserve until such retention equals the amount of paid-in capital. If a company has no
accumulated deficit, it may, pursuant to a resolution approved by the stockholders, distribute its
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legal reserve to shareholders by issuing new shares or by distributing cash for the portion in
excess of 25% of the paid-in capital.

. Special reserve

In accordance with Ruling No. 1010012865 issued by the Financial Supervisory Commission on
April 6, 2012, a special reserve equal to the total amount of items that were accounted for as
deductions from stockholders® equity was set aside from current and prior-year earnings. This
special reserve shall revert to retained earnings and be made available for distribution when the
items that are accounted for as deductions from stockholders’ equity are reversed in subsequent
periods.

. Earnings distribution

The Company’s articles of incorporation stipulate that the balance of annual income after
deducting tax and accumulated deficit, if any, must be appropriated as a legal reserve equal to
10% of such balance. In addition, a special reserve should be set aside or reversed in
accordance with applicable regulations. The remaining balance, if any, can be distributed as

- follows:

a. 5% - 20% as employee bonuses;
b. 1% or less as remuneration for directors; and

c. The remainder, fully or partially, as dividends for stockholders.

Employees entitled to a stock bonus may include subsidiaries’ employees that meet certain
criteria set by the Board of Directors.

Profits of the Company may be distributed in the form of cash dividends and/or stock dividends.
As the Company is a technology- and capital-intensive enterprise in its growth phase, the
Company has adopted a remaining earnings appropriation method as its dividend policy in order
to meet long-term capital needs and cash requirements of stockholders, and thereby maintain
continuous development and steady growth. The ratio for cash dividends shall not be less than
10% of the total distribution, but the ratio can be adjusted in accordance with the actual profit or
the operating condition.

The Company accrued employee bonuses of $9,492 and $27,285 (over-accrual of $73,

compared to Board meeting suggestions) and directors’ remuneration of $703 and $2,016 for

the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, based on the total amount of bonus

expected to be distributed to employees and expected remuneration for directors. If the actual

- amounts subsequently resolved by the stockholders differ from the estimated amounts, the
differences are freated as a change in accounting estimate and are charged to profit and loss in

 the year of the stockholders’ resolution. If the bonus for employees is resolved to be distributed
in stock, the number of shares is determined by dividing the amount of stock bonus by the
closing price of the shares (after considering the effect of dividends) on the day preceding the
shareholders’ meeting.
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The appropriation of 2013 and 2012 earnings was approved by the shareholders at meetings on

June 19, 2014, and June 20, 2013, respectively. The resolved appropriations of employee
bonuses and remuneration for directors and the dividend per share were as follows:

2013 2012
Dividend per Dividend per
share share

{dollars) Amount {dollars) Amount

Cash dividend $ 0.20 $ _63,780 0.60 191,341
Employee bonuses in cash § 27212 8,276
Directors’ remuneration 2,016 414
§ 29,228 —8,690

Compared to the above appropriations of employee bonuses and directors’ remuneration for
2013, an amount of $73 was overestimated in the 2013 financial statements and charged to
profit and loss in 2014. The appropriation of employee bonuses and directors’ remuneration for
2012 was consistent with the amount recognized in the 2012 financial statements.

The Board meeting on March 16, 2015, proposed the dividend per share, the employee bonuses,
and the directors’ remuneration for 2014 as follows:

2014
Dividend per
share
(dollars) Amount

Cash dividend 3 030 §_ 95671
Employee bonuses in cash $ 9,492
Directors’ remuneration 703

$ __10,195

The above appropriations are still subject to approval by the stockholders. Related information
can be obtained from the public information website. If the actual amounts of employee
bonuses and remuneration to directors subsequently resolved by the stockholders differ from the
estimated amounts, the differences are treated as a change in accounting estimate and charged to
profit and loss in 2015.

(Continued)
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6. Other equity items (net after tax)

Unrealized
Foreign gains (loss) on
currency available-for-
transiation sale financial
_ differences assets
Balance at January 1, 2014 $ 62,694 23,696
Foreign exchange differences arising from translation of
foreign operations 295,977 -
Change in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets - 10.434
Balance at December 31, 2014 $__ 358,671 - 34,130
Balance at January 1, 2013 §  (158,513) (18,083)
Foreign exchange differences arising from translation of
foreign operations 221,207 -
Change in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets - 41.779
Balance at December 31, 2013 ' b 62,694 23,696
(16) Earnings per share (“EPS”)
1. Basic earnings per share

2014 2013

Net income attributable to shareholders of the Company $ 78,119 —— 4
Weighted-average number of ordinary shares outstanding

(in thousands) . —318.902 —318,902
Basic earnings per share (dollars) $ 024 — 001

2 Diluted earnings per share

2014 2013

Net income attributable to shareholders of the Company $ 78,119 - 2,527
Weighted-average number of ordinary shares outstanding 318,902 318,902
Effect of potentially dilutive ordinary shares:

Employee bonuses 1,093 1.388
Weighted-average number of ordinary shares outstanding ;

(after the effect of potentially dilutive ordinary shares) 319,995 —320,290
Diluted earnings per share (dollars) _ $ 024 — 001

(Continued)
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(17) Revenue

Revenue from sale of goods
Revenue from royalty

(18) Non-operating income and expenses

. 1. Other income

Interest income

Rental income
Customers’ compensation
Others

2. Ot-heI.' gains and losses

Foreign exchange gains, net

Gains on disposal of property, plant and equipment, net

Gains on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

(Reserval of) impairment loss on non-financial assets
(note 6(7))

Government grants (note 6{12))

Others

3. Finance costs

Interest expense on bank loans

2014 2013

$ 21,532,521 23,501,401
45.348 -

$_21,577.869 __23,501,401
2014 2013

$ 20,346 12,843

534 577

21,796 16,691

43.140 33,155

$___85816 ___ 63,266
2014 2013

$ 8,319 25,135

89,114 36,941

57 202

- 279

- 78,686

(4.642) (19.338)

$ 92,848 121,905
2014 2013

$ 84,137 80,361

(Continued)
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(19) Financial instruments
1. Categories of financial instruments

(a) Financial assets

December 31, December 31,

2014 2013
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Held for trading .3 10.660 10.603
Available-for-sale financial assets 137.587 127,153
Loans and receivables:

Cash and cash equivalents 808,617 1,042,547

Notes apd accounts receivable, and other receivables 5997 168 4.872.290

(including related parties) T T

Refundable deposits 24.661 32,652

Subtotal | 6125446 5947489
Total S _6.273,693  _6.085,245

(b) Financial liabilities

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost:
Short-term borrowings 5 997,558 1,825,613

Notes and accounts payable, and other
payables (inciuding related parties) 6,518,488 5,884,421
Long-term debt : 1,109.550 1,063,955

Total § _8.625596 _8.773,989

2. Credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying amount of the Consolidated
Companies’ financial assets. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Consolidated Companies’
maximum exposure to credit risk amounted to $6,273,693 and $6,085,245, respectively:

The majority of the Consolidated Companies® customers are well-known international
companies with high financial transparency. Management believes that there is no significant
concentration of credit risk due to the Consolidated Companies’ large number of customers.
Additionally, management of the Consolidated Companies continuously evaluates the credit
quality of their customers to lower the credit risk.

(Continued)
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3. Liquidity risk

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Consolidated Companies’ financial
liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments, including principal and interest.

Contractual
cash flow Within 1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years
December 31, 2014
Non-derivative financial liabilities:
Short-term borrowings (floating rate) $  (999,319) (99%,319) - -
Long-term debt (floating rate) (1,167,546} (13,674} (11,994) (1,141,878)
Notes and accounts payable (including related (5,187,097) (5.187,097) - -
parties)
Other payables (1,313,776) (1,313,776) - -
Other payables to related parties (17.615) (17.615) - -
$ _(8.685.353) __(7.531.481) (11,994 (1.141,878)
December 31, 2013
Non-derivative financial liabilities:
Short-term borrowings (floating rate) $ (1,836,487 (1,836,487) - -
Long-term debt (floating rate) (1,083,199) (15,460) (966,843) (100,896)
Notes and accounts payable (including related (4,951,486) (4,951,486) - -
parties) .
Other payables (915,540) (915,540) - -
Other payables to related parties (17.395) (17.393) - -

$ _(8.804.107) __(7.736.368) _(966.843)

The Consolidated Companies do not expect that the cash flows included in the maturity
analysis would occur significantly earlier or at significantly different amounts.

4, Currency risk

At the reporting date, the carrying amounts of the Consolidated Companies® significant
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in a currency other than the respective functional
currencies of Consolidated Companies were as follows (including the monetary items that have
been eliminated in the accompanying consolidated financial statements):

December 31, 2014
Pre-tax effect
Foreign New Taiwan on profit or
currency Exchange Dollars Change in loss
Financial assets {in thousands) rate (in thousands)  magnitude  (in thousands)
Monetary assets
UusD 160,995 31.6500 5,055,492 1% 50,955
RMB 112,961 5.1042 576,576 1% 5,766
Financial liabilities
Monetary liabilities
ush 172,028 31.6500 5,444,686 1% 54,447
RMB 269,951 5.1042 1,377,884 1% 13,779
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December 31, 2013
Foreign , New Taiwan Pre-tax effect on
currency Exchange Dollars Change in profit or loss
Financial assets (in thousands) rate ~  (inthousands) magnitude  (in thousands)
Monetary assets
UsDh 174,717 29.8050 5,207,440 1% 52,074
RMB 96,912 4.9234 477,137 1% 4,771
Financial liabilities
Monetary liabilities
USD 178,396 29.8050 5,317,093 1% 53,171
RMB 271,784 4.9234 1,338,101 1% 13,381

5. Interest rate risk

The following sensitivity analysis is based on the risk exposure to floating-interest-rate
liabilities on the reporting date. The sensitivity analysis assumes the liabilities recorded at the
reporting date had been outstanding for the entire period.

If the interest rate had been 100 basis points (1%) higher/lower, with all other variables held
constant, pre-tax income for the years ended December 31, 2014 and. 2013, would have been
$21,071 and $28,896 lower/higher, respectively, which mainly resulted from the loans and
borrowings with floating interest rates.
6. Fair value
(a) Financial instruments that are not measured at fair value
The Consolidated Companies’ management considers that the carrying amounts of their
financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost approximate their fair
values.
(b) Financial instruments that are measured at fair value
The table below analyzes financial instruments that are measured at fair value subsequent
to initial recognition, grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair value
is observable. The different levels have been defined as follows:
—Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identified assets or liabilities.
—Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived

from prices).

—Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).
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Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
December 31, 2014
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss—
Open-end mutual funds $ 10,660 - - 10,660
Available-for-sale financial assets 131,587 - 6.000 137.587
§ 142247 = 6,000 ___148.247
December 31,2013
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss—
Open-end mutual funds $ 10,603 - - 10,603
Available-for-sale financial assets 18.105 103.048 6.000 127.153
$ ____2R708 103.048 6,000 137,756

In 2014, the available-for-sale financial assets (private placement of Lextar) were
transferred from Level 2 to Level 1 because the restriction on transfer of the privately
placed securities had been lifted and the securities were listed on the Taiwan Stock
Exchange. There were no transfers between fair value levels for the year ended December
31,2013.

(¢) Valuation techniques and assumptions used in fair value measurement

The Consolidated Companies use the following methods in determining the fair value of
their financial assets and liabilities:

(i)  The fair values of financial assets and financial Liabilities with standard terms and
conditionts and traded in active liquid markets is determined with reference to quoted
market prices (e.g., publicly traded stocks and open-end mutual funds).

(ii)  The fair value of listed equity securities—private placement is estimated based on
the publicly quoted market prices of the same securities without resale restrictions
but less liquidity discounts.

(iii) The fair value of privately held stock is estimated by using the market approach and
is determined by reference to recent financing activities, valuations of similar
companies, net assets, and operating status.

(20) Financial risk management

The Consolidated Companies are exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk, and market risk (including
currency risk, interest rate risk, and other market price risk). The Consolidated Companies have,
disclosed the information on exposure to the aforementioned risks and the Consolidated
Companies’ policies and procedures to measure and manage those risks below.

The Board of Directors is responsible for developing and monitoring the Consolidated Companies’
risk management policies. The Consolidated Companies’ risk management policies are
established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Consolidated Companies, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor adherence to the controls. Risk management
policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the
Consolidated Companies’ operations.
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The Consolidated Companies’ management monitors and reviews the financial activifies in
accordance with procedures required by relevant regulations and internal controls. Internal auditors
undertake both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results
of which are reported to the Board of Directors.

L.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Consolidated Companies if a customer or
counterparty to financial instruments fails to meet its contractual obligations, which arises
principally from the Consolidated Companies’ cash and cash equivalents, financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, and receivables from customers. The Consolidated Companies

‘maintain cash and cash equivalents and enter into fund beneficiary certificate transactions with

reputable financial institutions. Therefore, the exposure related to the potential default by those
counter-parties is not considered significant.

The Consolidated Companies have established a credit policy under which each customer is
analyzed individually for creditworthiness for purposes of setting the credit limit. Additionally,
the Consolidated Companies continuously evaluate the credit quality of customers and utilize
insurance to minimize the credit risk.

2. Liquidityrisk

3.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Consolidated Companies will encounter difficulty in settling
their financial liabilities by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Consolidated
Companies manage liquidity risk by monitoring regularly the current and mid- to long-term
cash demand, and by maintaining adequate cash and banking facilities. As of December 31,
2014 and 2013, the Consolidated Companies had unused credit facilities of $10,261,390 and
$10,638,270, respectively.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest
rates, and equity prices, will affect the Consolidated Companies’ income or the value of their
financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control
market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

The Consolidated Companies utilize derivative financial instruments to manage foreign

currency risks and the volatility of profit or loss. All such transactions are carried out within
the guidelines set by the Board of Directors.
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(2) Currency risk

The Consolidated Companies are exposed to currency risk on sales, purchases and
borrowings that are denominated in a currency other than the respective functional
currencies of the Consolidated Companies’ entities. In addition to using foreign currency
borrowing transactions, the Consolidated Companies utilize foreign currency forward
contracts and foreign exchange swaps to hedge their foreign currency exposure with
respect to their sales and purchases.

(b) Interest rate risk

The Consolidated Companies’ short-term borrowings and long-term debt carried floating
interest rates. To manage the interest rate risk, the Consolidated Companies periodically
assess the interest rates of bank loans and maintain good relationships with financial
institutions to obtain lower financing costs. The Consolidated Companies also manage
working capital to reduce the dependence on bank loans as well as the risk arising from
fluctuation of interest rates.

(c) Other market price risk

The Consolidated Companies are exposed to the risk of price fluctuation in the securities
market due to investment in equity financial instruments.

Assuming a hypothetical increase or decrease of 1% in equity price of the equity
investment at each reporting date, the other comprehensive income for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013, would have increased or decreased by $1,376 and $1,272,

respectively.

(21) Capital management
In consideration of industry dynamics and future development, as well as external environment
factors, the Company manages its capital in a manner to ensure that it has sufficient and necessary
financial resources to fund its working capital needs, research and development activities, dividend

payments, and other business requirements of continuing operations.

"For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, there were no changes in the Consolidated
Companies’ approach to capital management.
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7. Transactions with related parties’
(a) Parent company and ultimate controlling party
The Company is the ultimate controlling party of the Consolidated Companies.

(b) Significant transactions with related parties

1. Sales
2014 2013
Investor with significant influence $ 55 122
Other related parties 110.118 137.657

$ 1104173  __137.779

The sales prices and collection terms for related parties were not significant different from those
of sales to third-party customers. The collection terms for related parties were OA90 to
EOM120 days.

2. Purchases and processing charges

2014 2013

Other related parties $___91.486 . 87,719

There were no significant differences between the purchase prices for related parties and those
for third-party suppliers. The payment terms of OA70 days showed no significant difference
between related parties and third-party suppliers.

3. In 2014, the Consolidated Companies sold machinery and. equipment to other related parites at
a price of $71,143, resulting in a gain of $67,702. In 2013, the Consolidated Companies sold
machinery and equipment to an investor with significant influence at a price of $27,172,
resulting in a gain of $7,845. As of December 31, 2014, the related receivables were all
collected. As of December 31, 2013, the related receivables were classified as “other
receivables from related parties”.

4. Receivables

December 31, December 31,

Account Related-party categories . 2014 2013
Accounts receivable Investor with significant influence § 5 -
Accounts receivable Other related parties 28,111 28,475
Other receivables Investor with significant influence 27,172

$ 28116  _55647
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5. Payables
December 31, December 31,
Account Related-party categories - 2014 2013
Accounts payable Other related parties $ 41,588 32,322
Other payables Investor with significant influence 22 27
Other payables Other related parties 17.593 17.368
$ _59.203 49,717
6. Leases

The Consolidated Companies leased an employee dormitory from a related party. The rental
amount referred to market price in the adjacent area. For the years ended December 31, 2014
and 2013, the related rental expenses were $12,784 and $12,460, respectively.

(¢) Compensation of directors and key management personnel

2014 2013
Short-term employee benefits $ 39,294 39,207
Post-employment benefits 1,009 995

$ _40303 __40202
8. Pledged assets

The carrying amounts of assets pledged as collateral are detailed below:

Pledged assets Pledged to secure December 31, December 31,
2014 2013

Land and building Credit lines of bank loans $ 1,716,838 1,778,299

Certificate of time deposit Guarantees for customs duties 13,543 10,620

$ 1730381  _L.788.919

The above-mentioned certificates of time deposit were classified as “other receivables”.
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9. Significant commitments and contingencies

In addition to those in note 6(13), the Consolidated Companies had the following signiﬁcaht

comimitments:

For the purpose of guaranteeing customs duties, the Consolidated Companies asked financial
institutions to provide guarantee letters as follows: '

Guarantees for customs duties

10. Significant loss from casualty: None.

11. Significant subsequent events

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013

$ 148845  __311,100

The Consolidated subsidiary DPS sold the land use rights and building located on No. 398, Zhu Yuan
Road, Mudu Town, Wuzhong District, Suzhou, PRC, at a price of approximately RMB360 million in
February 2015. On December 31, 2014, the related assets were reclassified to noncurrent assets held
for sale; refer to note 6(6). Once the selling procedures are completed, the pre-tax gain of
approximately RMB230 million will be recognized.

12. Others

Employee benefits, depreciation and amortization, categorized by function:

Cost
of sales

Employee benefits:

Salaries - $ 2,873,076

Labor and health insurance 156,118

Pension cost 216,057

Others 171,924
Depreciation 729,949
Amortization 37.640

2014

Operating

expenses

993,319
89,109
74,487
73,029

188,063
19,110

Total

3,866,395
245,227
290,544
244,953
918,012

56,750

2013
Cost Operating
of sales expenses Total

2,785,568 1,001,256 3,786,824
162,713 94,414 257,127
239,951 62,945 302,896
254,149 72,868 327,017
808,590 215,968 1,024,558

63,886 22,708 86,594
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13. Additional disclosures
(a) Information on significant transactions:
The Consolidated Companies, in accordance with the requirements of the Guidelines Governing
the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers, disclose the following information on
significant transactions:
1. Financing provided to other parties for the year ended December 31, 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)
Collateral Financing
Financing |Company's
Allowancef Limits for Total
Financial Mazimum Actuzal Reasons for for Item | Value Each Financing
Financing| Counter-| Statement |Refated| Balance for| Ending {Drawdown (I Nature of | Transaction | Short-term | Doubtful Borrowing | Amount
No. |Company| party Account  |Parties| the Period | Balance | Amonnts | Rate |Financing| Amownts | Financing | Accounts Company Limits
0 [The DFS  [Other yes 791,250 - - 1.56% 2 - Operating - - 866,870 3,467,480
ICompany receivables requirement {Note 1) (Note 1)
Ifrom related
parties
0 [The DFS  [Other yes 791,250{ 791,250 - LIBOR 2 - Operzating - - 866,870 3,467,480
Company keceivables +H0.6% requirement {Note 13 (Note 1)
ifram related
parties
Q0 [The DFQ  [Other yes 316,500 - - LIBOR 2 - Operating - - 866,870 | 3467480
Company fecelvables . +0.6% requirement (Note 1) (Note 1)
lfrom related
[parties
0 [The DPS  [Other yes 316,500 - - 1.56% z - Operating - - 866,870 3,467,480
ICompany receivables Fequirement (Note 1) (Note 1)
ifrorn related
[parties
0 [The DPS  [Gther yes 189,900 189,500 136,095 | 1.20% 2 - Qperating - - 866,870 3,467,480
KCompany jvabl reguirement (Mote 1) (Note 1)
[from related
Ipasties
0 [The DFH  |Other yes 316,500 316,500 - LIBOR 2 - Operating - - 860,870 | 3,467,480
[Company receivables +0.6% requiremnent (Note 1) (Note 1)
[from related
lparties
1 [DFS DPS  [Other yes 255,210 - - 3.30% 2 - Operating - - 1,439,353 | 1,439,353
receivables requirement (Note2) | {Note2)
ifrom related
parties
1 |DFS DPS  [Other yes 331,70 331,78 76,563 | 3.30% 2 - QOperating - - 1,439.353 | 1,439,353
keceivables requirerment {Note 2) (Note 1)
from related
arties
Nole I, The aggrepale financing amount and individeal financial amount shall not exceed 40 and 10 percent, respoctively, of the latest audited or reviewed net worth of the Company,
Nole2. The aggregale fEnancing amount and individual financial amount shall not excoed 4¢ percent of the latest net worth of DFS,
Nole3. Nawmreof! ing: 1. Business ion purposc. 2. Sh ing purpose.
Noled. Theabave i have been eliminated when ing the i financial

2. Guarantee and endorsement provided to other parties: None.
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3. Marketable securities held as of December 31, 2014 (excluding investments in subsidiaries, -
associates, and jointly controlled entities)

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Doltars/Shares (Units))

Maximum percentage of
Ending Balance ownership during 2014
Marketable Percentage
Investing Securities Relationship with | Financial Statement |Number of | Carrying |Percentage of| of
Company | Type and Name [the Securities Issuer| Account Shares Value Ownership | Fair value Shares Ownership | Note
[The [Lextar Electronics - |Available-for-sale 3,037 93,991 0.49% 93,991 3,037 0.57%
[Company  [Corp. [financial assets —
eurrent
IDZL [Dazzo - |Available-for-sale 600 6,000 3.45% 6,000 600 3.45%
[Technology Corp. financial assets—non-
eurrent
[DZL [Lextar Electronics - |Available-for-sale 1,215 37,596 0.20% 37,596 1,215 0.23%
Corp. financial assets —
leurrent
DZL [Nomura Bond - [Fitrancial assets at fair 665 10,660 - 10,660 665 -
value through profit or
Hoss— current

4, Marketable securities for which the accumulated purchase or sale amounts exceed $300 million
or 20% of the paid-in capital for the year ended December 31, 2014: None.

5. Acquisition of real estate which exceeds $300 million or 20% of the paid-in capital for the year
ended December 31, 2014; None.

6. Disposal of real estate which exceeds $300 million or 20% of the paid-in capital for the year
ended December 31, 2014: None.

7. Total purchases from and sales to related parties which exceed NT$100 million or 20% of the
paid-in capital for the year ended December 31, 2014.

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Note/Acconnt (Payable)}

Transactions with Terms
Transaction Details Different from Others Receivable
% of Total
Purchase/ Purchases/ | Payment Payment Ending

|Company Name| Related Party Relationship (Salg) Amonnt {Sales) Terms | Unit Price Terms Balance % of Tota! | Note
[The Company [DFBVI Parent-subsidiary Sale)} 523,160 4% | EOM90 [Normal QA0 o 564,652 13% |Note3

[price EOM 120
[The Company {DFC Parent-subsidiary (Sale) 333,272 3% | EOMI120 [Normal QAS0 to 176,504 4% | Note3

price EOM 120
[The Company [DFA [Parent-subsidiary (Sale) 703,368 6% 0A%} [Normal OA90 10 268,007 6% |Note3

price EOM 120
[The Company [DFBVI [Parent-subsidiary [Purchase| 10,974,164 5% 0OA%) Note 2 QA0 (2,728,058) 92% {Note 3
[The Company [DMC [Parent-subsidiary [Purchase 142,128 1% QA% Note 1 0A%0 (2,140) - Note 3
DFBVI [The Company [Parent-subsidiary [Sale) 10,974,164 8%% OA%) Note 1 Note 1 2,728,058 87% {Note3
DFBVI IDFS [Associate Sale) 894,954 % 0AS0 | Notel Note 1 282,192 9% |Note3
DFBVI IDFZ |Associate Sale) 297,726 % OASD Note 1 Note 1 66,177 2% 1Note3
DFBVE IDFH |Associate Sale) 116,328 1% [SEAH Note 1 Note 1 23,391 1% | Note3
DFBVE [The Company [Parent-subsidiary [Purchase 523,160 3% | EOM90 | Note 1 Note 1 {564,652) 17% § Note3
DFBVI IDFS |Associate [Purchase 5,059,806 44% QASD Note 1 Note 1 (1,158,494) 35% {Note3
DFBVI IDFZ [Associate [Purchase 560,108 4% QASD Note 1 Nate 1 (34,292) 1% |Note3
DFBVI IDFH Associate [Purchase 2,614,548 23% CASD Note 1 Note 1 (789,870) 24% [ Note3
DFBVI IDFQ lAssociate [Purchase 2,793,632 24% QASD HNote 1 Note 1 (742,681) 23% [Note 3
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Transactions with Terms | Note/Account {Payable}
Transaction Details Different from Others Receivable
% of Total
Purchase/| Purchases/ | Payment Fayment Ending

Company Name| Related Party Relationship (Sale) Amount (Sales) Terms | Unit Price Terms Balance % ol Total | Note

DFS DFBVI Associate Sale) 5,059,806 39% | OAS0 [Nommal [OA30to 1,158,494 42% | Note 3
Iprice [EOM 120

DFS DFZ Associate Sale) 197,155 2% | ©A360 Normal [OA30to 94,597 3% [Notel
Iprice [EOM 120

DES DFH |Associate Sale) 399,914 3% 0A90 [Normal ©OA30to 94,583 3% |Note3
Iprice [EOM 120

IDFS DFQ [Associate Sale) 285,977 2% | OA360 [Nommal [JOA30to 135,919 5% | Note3
price [EOM 120

IDFS DFB VI [Associate [Purchase 894,954 7% DAS) Note 2 0A30to (282,192) 8% | Note3
[EOM 120

IDFS DPS [Associate [Purchase 209,815 2% | EOM90 | Note2 [OA30to (43,229) 1% | Note 3
[EOM 120

DFZ IDFB VI |Associate Sale) 500,108 32% | 0A9% [Nommal [OA30to 34,292 7% |Note3
iprice [EOM 120

IDFZ IDFBVI |Associate [Purchase 297,726 20% 0ASD Note2 J0A30fo (66,177} 18% | Note 3
[EOM 120

IDFZ IDFS |Associate [Purchase 197,155 13% { OA360 | Note2 |OA30to (94,597} 25% | Note 3
[EOM 120

[DFH IDFBVI [Associate Sale) 2,614,548 63% | OA%0 [Nomal [OA30to 789,870 70% | Note 3
price  [EOM 120

[OFH IDFQ |Associate Sale) 153,437 4% OAGD  [Normmal  0A30to 50,234 5% | Note 3
price EOM 120

IDFH IDFS |Associate [Purchase 399,914 10% 0A%90 [Normal [OA30to (94,583) 10% | Note 3
price  [EOM 150

IDFH IDFBVI [Associate [Purchase 116,328 3% 0A90 [Normal [OA30to (23,391) 2% |Note3
. price  [EOM 150

IDFH [DPS lAssociate [Purchase 113,527 3% | EOM90 [Normal [OA30to (28,103) 3% {Note3
rice [EOM 150

IDPS DFS IAssociate Sale) 209,815 56% | EOM90 [Normal [OA30to 43,229 31% |Note3
rice [EOM 150

DPS IDFH jAssociate Sale) 113,527 30% | EOM90 [Normal [OA30to 28,103 20% | Note3
rice [EOM 150

DFQ DEBVI lAssociate Sale) 2,793,632 99% QA90 ormal  OA30 to 742,681 99% | Note 3
rice EOM 150

DFQ DFS lAssociate Purchase 285,977 11% | QA360 [Nermal JOA30to (35,919) 14% | Note 3
rice EOM 150

DFQ IDFH |Associate Purchase 153,437 6% | QA90 [Normal OA30to (60,234) 6% | Note3
rice EOM 150

DFC [The Company Parent-subsidiary [Purchase 333,272 87% | EOMI120 [Normal [OA30to (176,504) 86% | Note 3
rice [EOM 120

IDFA [The Company [Parent-subsidiary [Purchase 703,368 100% | OA90 [Normal [QA30to {268,007 100% | Note 3
rice [EOM 120

[DMC [The Company [Parent-subsidiary [Sale) 142,128 75% | OQA90 [Nomal [OA3(to 2,503 14% | Note 3
Tice [EOM 120

Note 1: There is no comparable transaction available.
Note 2: The selling prices for related parties are not comparable to the sales prices for third-party customers as the

specifications of products were different.

Note 3: The above intercompany transactions have been eliminated when preparing the consolidated financial statements,
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8. Recéivables from related parties which exceed $100 million or 20% of the paid-in capital for
the year ended December 31, 2014

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Overdue [ Amounts Received
Company Nature of Turnover . in Subsequent | Allowance for

Name Related Party | Relationship | Ending Balance | Rate Amount Action Taken Period Bad Debts
[The Company [DFBVI [Parent-subsidiary 564,652 1.24 59,492 - 155,797 -

i (accounts

receivable)

[The Company [DPS (firancing) [Parent-subsidiary 136,095 - - - - -
[The Company [DFC [Parent-subsidiary 176,504 1.81 36,606 - 59,758 -
[Fhe Company [DFA Parent-subsidiary 268,007 2.51 33,635 - 145,444 -
IDFBVI [The Company  [Parent-subsidiary 2,728,058 4,50 - - 1,812,345 -
IDFBVI IDFS |Associate 282,192 3.84 - - 154,404 -
DFS IDFBVI |Associate 1,158,494 462 6,947 - 758,430 -
IDFS IDFQ |Associate 135919 253 20,810 - 56,024 -
(OFH IDFBVI |Associate 789,870 3.69 32,306 - 746,287 -
IDFQ IDFB VI lAssociate 742,681 4,59 - - - -

Note: The above intercompany transactions have been eliminated when preparing the consolidated financial statements.

9. Derivative financial instrument transactions: None.

10. Business relationships and significant intercompany transactions for the year ended December

31,2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)
Transaction Details (Note 3}
Percentage of
MNature of Consolidated Total
No. Relationship Transaction Operating Revenue or
(Note 1)l Company Name | Counterparty (Note 2) Account Amount Terms Total Assets (Note 4)
0 The Company DFBVI 1 Sales 523,160 EOM90 2%
0 The Company DFS 1 Royalty 43,580 EQY45 -
0 The Company DFC 1 Sales 333,272 EOM120 2%
0 The Company DFA 1 Sales 703,368 OAS0 3%
0 The Company DMC 1 Sales 9,198 QOAS0 -
0 The Company DTC 1 Sales 76,073 QA90 -
1 DFBVI The Company 2 Sales 10,974,164 QA%0 51%
1 DFBVI DFS 3 Sales 894,954 OAS0 4%
1 DFBVI DFQ 3 Sales 67,375 0A90 -
1 DEBVI DFZ 3 Sales 297,726 OAS0 1%
1 DFBVI DFH 3 Sales 116,328 0AS0 1%
2 DFS DFEVI 3 Sales 5,059,806 0A90 23%
2 DF8 DFZ 3 Sales 197,155 0A360 1%
2 DFS DFH 3 Sales 399,914 0A90 2%
2 DFS DFQ 3 Sales 285,977 0A360 1%
3 DFZ DFBVI 3 Sales 500,108 QAS0 2%
3 DFZ DFS 3 Sales 20,567 0A90 -
4 DFH DFBVI 3 Sales 2,614,548 0A90 12%
4 DFH DFs 3 Sales 89,242 0A90 -
4 DFH DFQ 3 Sales 153,437 OA90 1%
5 DFQ DFBVI 3 Sales 2,793,632 CA90 13%
5 DEQ DFS 3 Sales 6,609 OA90 -
5 DFQ DFH 3 Sales 15,636 0A90 -
6 DPS DFS 3 Sales 209,815 EOMS0 1%
6 DPS The Company 2 Sales 1,287 EOMS90 -
6 DPS DFH 3 Sales 113,527 EOM90 1%
6 DPS DFQ 3 Sales 10,792 EOMS0O -
7 DMC The Company 2 Sales 142,128 QA0 1%
7 DMC DFS 3 Sales 27,948 QAS0 -
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Transaction Details (Note 3)

Percentage of
Nature of Consolidated Total
No. Relationship Transaction Operating Revenue or
(Note 1)) Company Name | Counterparty {Note 2} Account Amount Terms Total Assets (Note 4)

8 DTC DFA 3 Sales 2.573 OAS0 -

8 DTC DFC 3 Sales 45,208 OAS0 -

8 DTC DFS 3 Sales 764 0A90 -

9 DFC The Company 2 Sales 21431 QASQ -

] The Company DFBVI i Accounts 564,652 EOMS0 3%
receivable

¢ The Company DFC 1 Accounts 176,504 EOMI120 1%
receivable

] The Company DFA i Accounts 268,007 GAS0 1%
receivable

¢ The Company DFS i Accounts 45,551 EQY45 -
receivable

0 The Company DFBVI 1 Other 5,986 - -
receivables

0 The Company DMC 1 Accounis 13,869 OA%0 -
receivable

0 The Company DTC 1 Accounts 21,521 OA90 -
receivable

0 The Company DPS 1 Other 136,005 - 1%
receivables
(financing)

1 DFBVI The Company 2 Accounts 2,728,295 QAS0 15%
receivable

1 DFBVI DFS 3 Accounts 282,192 0AS0 2%
receivable

1 DFBVI DFZ 3 Accounts 66,177 QA%0 -
receivable

1 DFBVI DFH 3 Aceounts 23,391 QA0 -
receivable

1 DFBVI DFQ 3 Accounts 27,683 0A90 -
receivable

2 DFS PFBVI 3 Accounts 1,158,494 QA9 6%
receivable

2 DFS DFZ 3 Accounts 94,597 OA360 1%
receivable

2 DFS DFH 3 Accounts 94,583 QA90 1%
receivable

2 DFS DFQ 3 Accounts 135,919 OA360 1%
receivable

2 DFS DPS 3 Other 76,563 - -
receivables
{financing)

3 DFZ DFS 3 Accounts 8,781 QAS0 -
receivable

3 DFZ DFBVI 3 Accounts 34,202 0A%0 -
receivable

4 DFH DFBVI 3 Accounts 789,870 QA%0 4%
receivable

4 DFH DFS 3 Accounts 24,887 QA90 -
receivable

4 DFH DFQ 3 Accounts 60,234 QAS0 -
receivable

5 DFQ DFBVI 3 Accounts 742,681 QA90 4%
receivable

5 DFQ DFS 3 Accounts 6,186 QAS0 -
receivable

5 DFQ DFH 3 Accounts 4,465 OA90 -
receivable

6 DPS DFS 3 Accounts 43229 EOM90 -
receivable

6 DPS DFH 3 Accounts 28,103 EOM90 -
recetvable :

- {Continued)
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Transaction Details (Note 3)
Percentage of
Nature of Consolidated Total
No. Relationship Transaction Operating Revenue or
(Note 1)] Company Name | Counterparty (Note 2) Account Amount Terms Total Assets (Note 4)

6 DPS DFQ 3 Accounts 617 EOM90 -
receivable

[ DPS DPH 3 Accounts 47,952 EOM90 -
receivable

7 DFC The Company 2 Accounts 361 CA90 -
: receivable

8 DMC The Company 2 Accounts 2,503 OA90 -
) receivable

8 DMC DFS 3 Accounts 7.874 0A90 -
receivable

9 DTC The Company 2 Other 1,804 0A90 -
receivables

. 9 DTC DFA 3 Accounts 548 QAZ0 -

receivable .

9 DTC DFC 3 Accounts 28,573 0A%0 -
receivable

9 DTC DFS 3 Accounts 239 0A9) -
receivable

Note 1: Parties to the intercompany transactions are identified and numbered as follows:

1. "0" represents the Company.
2. Subsidiaries are numbered from "1".
Note 2: The relationships with counterparties are as follows:

No. “17: the Company to subsidiary.
No. “2”: subsidiary to the Company.

No. “3”: between subsidiaries.

Note 3: Intercompany relationships and significant intercompany transactions are disclosed only for sales and accounts
receivable. The corresponding purchases and accounts payable are not disclosed.

Note 4: The transaction amount divided by consolidated operating revenues or consolidated total assets.

(b) Names, locations, and related information of investees over which the Company has controlling
power or significant influence for the year ended December 31, 2014 (excluding investee
companies in mainland China)

(Ie Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Mazimum percentage of
Main Investment Amount Balance as of December 31, 2014 Ownerehip during 2014 Net 11160;_“; In;nestm:nt .
Tnvestor Investes [Busil and!D ber 31, | Ix ber 31, Shares Percentage of Carrving Value | Shares [Percentage of] (1'01’::2:; the (If:s':; ote
Company Company Location Products 2014 2013 Ownership rying Ownership

The IDFBVI BV1 [Trading of 870,216 870,216 - 100.00% 1,654,260 - 100.06% 60,852 60,852  [Parent!
Company lelectronic Subsidiary

products .
[The [DFLB Malaysia  [Investment 4,232,764 4,232,764 - 100.00% 4,761,863 - 100.00% (28,877} (28,877} [Parent/
Company holding ’ : ubsidiary
[The IOMC [Taiwan Manufacture 51,969 51,969 12,995 100.00% 159,336 12,995 100.00% 672 672 arent/
ICompany fand sale of ubsidiary

IMLCC,

knductors and

[paste .
[The IDZL [Taiwan [[nvestment 160,000 100,000 10,000 100.00% 103,654 10,000 100,00% 2,023 2,023  [Parent/
ICompany holding Subsidiary
[The IDTC [Taiwan Manufacture of 104,000 104,000 10,400 52.00% 83,886 10,400 §2,00% 1,544 803  [Parent/
[Company liighting [Subsidiary

lequipment,

[esign and sale

of IT products
IDZL DTC [Taiwan [Manufacture of 30,000 50,000 5,000 25.00% 40,330 5,000 25,00% 1,544 386 |Affiliates

Nighting

equipment,

Kesign and sale

ef 1T products
IDFLB DFC KCzech [Trading of 299 299 - 100.,00% 29,541 - 100.00% (6.470) (6,470) [Parent/

lelectronic Subsidiary

roducts

(Continued)
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Maximum percentage of Net | I
Main Investment Amgunt Balance a3 of December 31, 2014 Ownership during 2014 et Income nvestment
Investor Investee Businesses and]| December 31, December 31, Shares Percentage of| Carrying Value | Shares Percentage of| (Lc;s::g&felhe ]ar::; Note
Company Company Lotation Products 2014 2013 Ownershi Frying valu Ownership
DFLB DFA U.S.A [Trading of 6,364 6,364 - 100.00% 23,47 - 100.00% 2,194 2,194 [Parent/
electronic . ubsidiary
products
IDFLB IDFK Kores [Trading of 1,781 1,781 - 100.00% §38 - 100.60% 389 389 [Parent/
felectronic Subsidiary
products
IDFLB [DPH |BVl [investment 834,461 $34,461 - 100.00% 451,114 - 100.00% (91,440) | (91,440) [Parent/
holding Subsidiary
Note: The above intercompany transactions have been eliminated when preparing the consolidated financial statements.
(c) Information on investments in Mainland China
1. Name and main businesses and products of investee companies in Mainland China:
{In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)
Accumulnted Mazimum p.erl:enElge Accumulsted
Accumulated Outfiow of of ownership during Inward
Outflaw of Iovestment Flaws 1 from % of Ommership 2014 Remittance of|
Main Investment from| Taiwanasof | Net Income of Dircet or Percentage [Carrying Value/Earnings as of|
lovestee [Businesses xod| Total Amount of |Method of| Taiwan as of December 31, {Los} of Indirect of 23 of I b i,
Company Products Paig-ln Capltal [lnvestment| January 1, 2014 Outflow Ioflow 2014 Investee Investment Shares | Ownership| Income 3) 31,2014 2014
Darfon Manufacture 1,747,871 Notel 1,610,985 - - 1,600,985 106,011 100.00% - 100.00% | 106,011 | 3,390,244 -
[Electronics  jand sale of (USD55,225 {(USD50,900 (USDS50,900 (Hote 2)
(Suzhou) Co., ghe {Nowe 3 (Note 3
iLtd. (DFS)  KCompany's
products
Darfon Manufacture 569,700 Note 1 569,700 - - 569,700 (39,724) | 100.00% - 100.00% | (39,724) 498,739 -
Electronics  pod saleof | (USD18,000, {USD18,000 (USDYE.000 (Note 2)
[Shenzhen he
KDFZ) Company's
products
[Huaian Darfon Mamafactare 1,550,850 Note ! 1,550,850 - - 1,550,850 20,790 100,00% - 100.00% [ 20,790 | 1,883,412 -
[Electronics  pndsaleof | (1)5D49,000 {USD49,000 (USD49,000 (Note 2)
ICo., Lid. the
KDFH) Company's
products
[Darfon Mold 1,079,265 Mot | 919,433 . B 519,433 (90,660) | 100.00% . 100.00% |  (90,660) 507,366 -
[Precision Hevelopment | (USD34,100; (USD25,050 (USD29,050! (Note 2)
KSuzhou) Co., hnd
Ltd. (DPS)  manufacture
Darfon Menufacture 316,500| Notel 316,500 - - 316,500 25,123 100.00% - 100.00% | 25,123 301,655 -
lectromies  pnd sateof | (USDIO,000 {USD10,000 (USD0,000 (Note 2}
Chongging  phe
XDFQ) LCompany's
products
Note 1: Indirect investment in Mainland China is through a holding company established in a third couniry.
Note 2: Investment income or loss was recognized based on the audited financial statements of investee companies.
Note 3: Including US$4,325 thousand from capitalization of retained earnings.
Note 4: The above intercompany transactions have been eliminated when preparing the consolidated financial statements.
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2. Limits on investments in Mainland China:

Accumulated Investment in Mainland
China as of December 31, 2014

Investment Amounts Authorized by
Investment Commission, MOEA

Upper Limit on Investment

$4,967,468
(USD 156,950)

$5.262,604
(USD 166,275)

Note

The above amounts were translated into New Taiwan dollars at the exchange rate of

. US$1=NTS$31.65.

Note: Since the Company has obtained the certificate of headquarters operation, there is no
upper limit on investments in Mainland China.

3. Significant transactions with investee companics in Mainland Chira:

The transactions between the Company and investee companies (the intercompany transactions)
have been eliminated when preparing the consolidated financial statements; please refer to
“Information on significant transactions” and “Business relationships and significant

intercompany transactions”.

14. Segment information

(a) General information

The Consolidated Companies are mainly engaged in the R&D, manufacturing, and sale of human
interface devices, power devices, integrated components and materials, and green devices.

In response to rapid changes in the electronics manufacturing industry, the Consolidated
Companies integrated their two operating segments into one segment in the fourth quarter of 2014,

(b) Reportable segments’ profit or loss, basis of measurement, and reconciliation

Segment profit or loss, segment assets, and segment liabilities are consistent with the consolidated
financial statements. Please refer to the consolidated balance sheets and consolidated statements

of comprehensive income.

(Continued)
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(c) Product information

Revenues from external customers are detailed below:

2014 2013
HID $ 18,150,469 18,295,006
PED and ICM 3.427.400 5.206.395
Total $ 21.577.860 23,501,401

(d) Geographic information

In presenting information on the basis of geography, segment revenue is based on the geographical
location of customers, and segment assets are based on the geographical location of the assets.

Revenues from external customers are detailed below:

Region 2014 2013

Taiwan ' $ 1,777,996 1,087,520
USA 398,934 1,152,089
Mainland China 17,813,530 19,305,061
Others 1,587.409 1.956.731

§ 21.577.860  _23.501.401

Noncurrent assets:

Region December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
Tajwan $ 2,610,123 2,917,193
Mainland China 3,967,255 4,497,492
Others 4,226 3.072

$ 6581604  _7.417,757

The above noncurrent assets do not include financial instruments, deferred income tax assets, and
pension fund assets.

(e) Major customer information
Customer 2014 2013

Sales to Customer A $ 5025113 4,615,355



